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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to malntain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibllity of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cagh
fiows for the period then ended. The extemnal auditors are responsible for reporting on the fair presentation of the annual
financial statements and related financial information.

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Praclice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board In accordance with Section 122 (3} of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

The annual financlal statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies, consistently applled and supported by
reasoriable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by
the municlpelity and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of
error or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards Include the proper delegetion of responsibilities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable ievel of risk.
These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required fo maintain the highest ethical
standards in ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it
by ensuring that appropriate Infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints,

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management that the system of
intemal control provides reasonable assurance that the finandial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance againat material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2017 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources fo
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The annual financial statements are prepared on the basis that the municipality is a going concern end that the municipality
has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materlally the scale of the municipalfity.

Although the accounting officer is primarily responsibie for the financial affairs of the municipality, he is supported by the
municlpality's intemal auditors.

The annual financial statemenis set out on pages & to 95, which have been prepared on the golng concam basls, were
approved by th unting officer on 31 August 2016 and were signed on his behalf by:

Acting Ac_countlng Officer
31 August 20168
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statemeants for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Officer's Report

The accounting officer submits his report for the year ended 30 June 2018,
1. Review of activitles
Main business and operations

Breede Valley Municipality is situated in the Western Cape Province, 120 km north-east of Cape Town. Included in its
boundaries are Worcaster, Rawsonville, De Doorns and Touwsrivier and surrounding rural areas. It covers 3 833 sq. ki and is
home to 166 825 people as per Stats SA.

The municipality is set between three mountain ranges, incomporating some of the most valuable and fertife agricultural land in
the country. The area is endowed with a diverse cultural history, regicnal accessibility and unique natural beauty that attract a
great number of tourists.

The financial pasition of the municipality is described to be sound, with an accumulated surplus of R1 658 424 785 (2015:

R 1 686 082 357) at year-end.

Net deficit of the municipality was R 10 704 816 (2015: surplus R 51 405 605). The overall summarised operating results for the
municipality in comparison to the approved budget are shown in the Statement of Financial Performance and also reflects &
summary of income and expenditure,

2. Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies appliceble to a going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and seitlement of
Habilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business. The solvency analysis show
that assets cover the liahilities by 373.72% (2015: 393.37%). The coverage indicates that the municipality operates as a going
cancern.

3. Subsequent events

The accounting officer is not aware of any matter or circumstance arising since the end of the financial year.

4. Accounting policles

The annual financial statements prepared in accordance with the prescribed Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP) issued by the Accounting Standards Board as the prescribed framework by National Treasury.

5. .Borrowing, Investments and cash

The accounting officer may after approval of the Council exercise all the powers of the municipality to borrow money, as he
considers appropriate needs. Interest-bearing debt did net increase in the year ended 30 June 2016 to finance the
municipality's infrastructure capital programme, In the financial year ended 30 June 2018 the municipality redeemed interest-
bearing debt of R 24 132 272, The interest paid on borrowings as a percentage of total expenditure is 2.80% (2015: 3.20%).

Investments as at 30 June 2016 amounted to R80 000 000 (2015: R 30 000 000). Investments and cash and cash equivalents
increased from R 136 930 779 to R 167 422 999,

Additional information regarding cash and cash equivalents, investments and loans is provided In nates 3, 9, 18 and Appandix
A to the financial statements.

6. Capital expenditure
The capital expanditure incurred dusing the year amounted to R 83 570 395 (2015: R 75 896 313) that represented 69.23%
(2015: 77.73%) of the approved capital budget of R 120 717 508 (2015: R 97 646 145). A complete analysis of capital

expenditure {(budgeted and actual) per functional area is included in Appendix | (AS5), while Appendix B contains detail
according to the asseat crass“ More details regarding extemal loans used to finance fixed assets are shown in Appendix A.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Officer's Report

7. Cash flow analysle

Details of major changes in the nature of the municipality during the year were as follows:

Summary of net cash flows
Cash from operating activities
Cash from Investing activities
Cash from financing activities

Net Increase/{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

8. Credit rating

The municipality was rated by Moody's Investor Services during the 2016 financial year. Their rating and outlook for the
municipality was a Bal.za rating due to the negative outlcok on South Aftican sovereign rating. To monitor our credit rating
and capacity for long-term financing we consider various qualitative and quantitative factor. At 30 June 20186 and 30 June 2015
the current ratio was 2.10:1 and 1.85:1 respectively. This reflocts an increass in the ratio.

9. Accounting Officer

2016 2015
75 401 625 64 284 502
(130 647 886) (13 411 854)
35 738 481 (26 095 643)

(19 507 780) 24 757 005

The acting accounting officer of the municipality during the year under review of this report is as follows:

Name Natlonality
D. McThomas South African
10. Auditors

Auditor-General of South Africa will continue in office for the next financial period as per the Public Audit Act.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2016 2018
Restated*
Assets
Curmrent Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 87 422 888 106 930 779
Receivables from exchangs transactions 4 77 246 565 €9 430 330
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions 5 26 015 905 21489 815
Other receivables from exchange transactions 8 8 546 340 & 703 095
Inventories 7 17 894 588 16 872 870
VAT receivable 8 214 206 1 654 931
Short term Investments 8 80 000 DOD 30 600 000
Long term receivables 14 948 805 1 390 502
296 287 408 254 472122
Non-Current Assets
Investment property 10 20 625 499 19 179 699
Property, plant and equipment 11 1896 342 522 1910473737
Intangible assets 12 5385 374 5 545 517
Heritage assets 13 36631059 36 831 059
Long tem receivables 14 8301712 7 656 780
1965296166 1979 486 801
Total Assets 2261583574 2233958923
Liabilities
Currant Llabllitles
Payables from exchange transactions 16 67 943 4907 75 262 088
Consumer deposits 16 4046 101 3680760
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 17 17 965 618 24 350 185
Long term liabilities 18 22628117 24 626 860
Employee benefit obligation 18 27 585 981 25218 530
Provisions 20 918 762 878 607
141 088 076 154 017 028
Non-Current Liablitles
Long term [iabiiities 18 240918 059 203 546 176
Employee benefit obligation 19 150 0806 482 133 900 872
Provisions 20 73053172 76 432 480
464 070 713 413 879 538
Total Llabilities 605 158 789 567 B96 566
Net Assets 1 656 424 785 1 668 062 357
Accumulated surplius 1 656 424 785 1 666 082 357

=
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note{s) 2016 2018
Restated*
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 21 487 884 001 429 072 338
Income from agency services 6610177 5 906 686
Licences &nd permits 3108 259 2 845741
Rental income 22 13 501 163 13 175 488
Other income 23 18 795 851 12 047 841
Finance income 24 14 758 197 13 578 212
524 685 648 476 626 307
Revenue from non-txchange transactions
Taxatlon revenue
Property rates 25 104 695 630 94 472 885
Property rates - penslfies imposed and collection 25 1001 455 808 892
Transfer ravenue
Govemment grants and subsidies 26 156 196 707 218 485 592
Fines, penalties and forfaits 27 69 120 b56 28 376 175
331 014 348 342 123 544
Total revenue 855 679 996 818 749 851
Expenditure
Employee related costs 28 {230 823 488) {207 962 B643)
Remuneration of councillors 29 (15 309 268) {14 511 266)
Debt Impairment 30 (75 455 683} (26 649 986)
Depreciation, amartisation and impairment 31 (88 158 666) {75 860 708)
Rehabilitation 20 (2 888 157) (2 974 893)
Bulk purchases 32 (255 455 796) (223 818 120)
Finance costs 33 (24 301 464) (25 945 950)
Collection costs (96 777) (222 707)
Repairs and maintenance {48 926 842) (61 090 558)
Contracted services 34 (9 399 830) (8 317 329)
Grants and subsidies paid 35 (279 600) {194 600)
Contributions to employee benefits 38 {17 083 162) {18 185 691)
General expenses 7 {4 486 619) (140 085 685)
(862 645 152) (806 820 105)
Operating (deficit) surplus (6 985 1586) 11 928 746
Actuariat gains/(losses) 36 (3 887 725) 35 481 150
Fair value adjustments 38 1894 839 4 408 457
Loss on digposal of assets (1746 774) (414 748)
(3 730 660) 39 475 858
{Deficlt) surplus for the year {10 704 816) 51 405 605

ﬂUD'TﬂR-GENERAL
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulated Total net
Flgures In Rand surplus assets
Balance at 1 July 2014 as previously statad 1613171 541 1613171 541
Adjustments
Carrection of errors (refer to note 50) 1723 093 1723093
Restated balance at 01 July 2014 1614 894 634 1 614 694 634
Changes In net assets
Net income recognised directly in net assets (237 878) (237 878)
Surplus for the year 51 405 605 51 405 605
Total changes 51167 727 51 167 727
Balance at 30 June 2015 1 666 062 357 1 866 062 357
Changes in net assets
Net income (losses) recognised directly in net assets 1 067 244 1 067 244
Deficit for the vear {10 704 816) (10 704 816)
Total changes (9837 572) (8 637 572)
Balance at 30 June 2016 1 656 424 788 1 8566 424 785
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year anded 30 June 2016

Cash Flow Statement

Figures In Rand Note(s) 2016 2015
Restated*
Cash flows from operating actlvities
Receipts
Cash receipts from services and rate payers 589 220 029 545 833 338
Cash receipts from government and other grants 180 997 533 163 983 674
Finance income: investing activities 14 469 071 13 740 343
764 687 533 763 557 353
Payments
Cash paid to employess (248 537 582) (225 192 090)
Cash paid to suppliers (415998 070) (438 600 729)
Finance costs (24 470 656) {25 305 432)
Grants paid (279 800) {194 600)
(689 285 908) (689 292 851)
Net cash flows from operating activities 40 75 401 625 64 264 502
Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 11 (83 244 348) (74 797 270)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 11 1072 667 1019 026
Proceeds from sale of investment property 10 392 200 -
Purchase of intangible assets 12 {326 048) (787 044)
Purchases of heritage assets 13 - {110 000)
Decreasa in long term receivables 1 457 641 6 263 434
Increase in invesiments (50 000 000) -
Decrease in investments - 85 000 000
Net cash flows from investing activitles (130 647 886) {13 411 854)
Cash flows from financing activities
Movement in long term liabilities 35373140 {26 468 195)
Movement in consumer deposits 365 341 372552
Net cash flows from financing activities 35738 481 (26 095 643)
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equlvalents (19 507 780) 24 757 005
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 106 930 779 82173774
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3 87 422 999 106 930 779
e
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPAITY
Statement of Budget Comparison

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Material Variance Explanations 30 June 2016

% Varlance/
Revenue! Variances
Final Budget | Expenditure 30| greaterthian impact ot Service
Dascription 30 June 2016 | June 2016 R50 000 Reasons for Material Deviatlons Delivery

Revenus Bv Source
|Property rates - panalbes & collection charpes 834 859 1001 4586 20|More penalties from armasr rates accounts as enticipated Posifive
Servica charges - waler reverue 51120 273, 58 331 882 ﬂlunm revenue recognisad fom resifental water usage &s anticipalad Foslive
[ervica charges - refuse revenus seseory] 52085 14| More revenua racognisad from sesidential refuse collecton se anficipaisd Poskive
|SeMoechamus-uﬂ1=r -24 323 750 -26 448 774 BIMaralevissmmunbedlrundnpammntn‘l electricity and watar usags as anfiolpated Positie

Addonal interest received on the cument accownt at ABSA bank. AY additional cash on
Interest sesned - extenal investments somoonl 10918 62 2 hered ace | A 1o maxlize Postiive
Iterest sarned - outatanding deblors 2673068 3430 835 44{More Iterest recognised fom audstanding alectrthy ascolnts 2 anikipated Posiive

| The Previslon for Bad Debts: Traffic Fines was incrassed a6 a result of more ovstanding .
Finas 55 267 680, 59120556' zslh'aﬁnﬂmdebbu Positive
Livences and permits 2818 137] 3106 259 10]Mom revanue recognised from lisence fees as anticipated Posltive
Agency services 5 618 000, B 810 177 1slMore revenue recognised from agency earvivee a5 anficipatad Poskive
Transfers recognised - operational 144 544 423 116 147 609 —15[lh1darapanding on Provinckal HousIng Grant expendfiura None
Othar revanus 7926 814 16 050 582 1 mmmm adlustment on water skock, deblors and investment property as Poskive
Galna on disposal of PPE 1000 000 1381543 38 Mare gaine from the disposal of asals {Insurance Clims) 2« anticipalad Poslive
|Expenditure By Type

The Provision for Bad Debts: Traffic Fines wes Increazed &5 a result of more oustantiing
Debt impalment 49413 860 75 455 603 5 el fine dabiore Nane
Finance charges 28 689 552 24 304 484 A5 ;:;mmstpuidaamulurﬂnmmanthuwam]ymnnpmmm None
Transfers and grants 880 000] 279 800| -50| Thore ware dalays In a project of R400 1D to asalst residents n nead None
Other expendiiure 131 858 100 116 883 251 -11|Under spanding on Provincial Housing Grant expenditure |Nuna
Logs on disposal of PPE 217 418 3128317 1 338)More losses from the disposal of assets (nsurance Claims) a3 anticipated |N'um
Capital Expenditure

ECHNICAL SERVICES

Reswsonville WwTW 608 317 408 65518 {108 462) | Angmentation of aeration complated, Positive

| This project Is implemsnted in two phesas: Phasa 1 - Supply and defvery of matedals.
Langeruy Ressrvalr 6410825 5157 7150.3 {1 273 075) | Saving on contract BY 457, Phase 2 - Constrction of resarnvolr end pipeling. [s pending {Positive

Environmental Authorization (towards end of 2016).
|Ungrading of Gravel Roads
Zwalatemba IOT Roads 2000000 103 067.50 {1 898 912} Coniract BV 496 completion dated s during 2016/2017 FY Limited
Hext Industria Roads 1250 000 84 308,78 {1165 501} Contract BY 457 complation daled ks during 2016/2017 FY Limted
HOP Land Roade - Touws River 1250 000 95 71,38 {1154 269} | Contract BY 454 cormpletion daled is during 2016/2017 FY Limitexd
Do Dooms East Roars 1250 000 80 643.08 {1 169 357} | Contract BY 495 completion datad Is during 2016/2017 FY Limitecl

it

Rafuse Compactors 4334 477 4073 476.00 (261 001)| Baving Positive
De Dooms 100000 42 84456 {57 155)| Savieg Posithva
Cleansing 149917 B8 498,65 (61 420} | Saving Pogitive
Standby Cenerators 514400 . (514 400 I::::%?{MFM mm:nd Produzt delivered In new financll yearonthe 15 Pt

Product - Cable Incator R141 000 Gouki not be delivered from 1st Supper dus to rand 5
Electicly L L (2087} o changa - 2nd Supper coukl not delver wilkin tima fame - Productto bodmparied | 1020
Neworke
Replacemant of Water Network 2 000000 420000 {1 885 800) [Coniract BV 532 complatlon dated is during 201672017 FY Negative
Replecement of Sewer Network 2000 000 R (2000(!)0)2!?5\'.4“”“%' BID BY 541 Is readvitizad and will be completed 201672017 N
Lipgradiog of Stotm Water Network - A Wards 1000 000 398 663.95 {801 388} { Amount not spend! fonms part of the upgrading of gravel roads. Limited
| Parks {5451}

Tha development of ons park was foled over to 201612017 FY and wil be completed,
Develop Parks & Open Spaces 2 00D 000 1600441,79 {308 558) Smal saving of ks then R100 000 wil resut Nona
| Bulh Water Falry Glen (84151
|Restroom Facklies for staf 126 000 22 5724 {#02 403} Budget Is Insufficient for the completion of the projact. Projest omriisd, | NGRS -t meee
[ware 1 I | RSN
Min drop off ecllties 150000 . {150 0oy o Sanceled by contacorand wi be reacofbadiand comeletad it 39"5’5 ey L
Publk; tofets 630 560 580 063.67 (50 486} Works completed. Saving 4015 - .JW
| Wetar Treatment Works({Lime stabiNsation & New treziment facllty) 100 000 - (100 000) | Budget Is insufficiant for project implementeticn. Projact drmitted. None
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPAITY
Statement of Budget Comparison

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Materlal Varlance Explanations 30 June 2016

% Varianca/
Reventref Yarlances
Flnal Budget |Expenditurs 30| greater then Impact on Service
Dascription 30 June 2016 | June 2016 R50 000 Reasons for Material Deviations Dellvary
e
Bus route 6462 840 6 290 26046 {172 580} | Wotks complated. Saving None
BID was canceflad by contractor and wil be readvelized and completed during Delay In provision of
IMH drop off faciities 250 000 - {250 000} D127 FY, p———
IG koo Pallsade Fanc 280 000 _ {260 000) Henx Vallei Water Uners Assoclation will iake Groolidoof twer from BV, Project Posiive
[gammmmwm DAF Unit 400000 - {400 000} | Budpet ts snficlnt Sor project kmplementztion. Prolect ommitiad. Napative
Imasmstunnwﬂ'phalne 1500 000 - {1500 000}| Contract BY 536 Supply 2nd Delivery of Culverta. To be complated 2016/2017 FY. Negativa
(Word 7
Raplaca 5 x 66KV (OCBS at Robertson Rd 88. 5000 00D 837180 {4583 628} | Product imparted - Avarag dalvery parlod 18 manthe. Negative
Fality Glen- Ohen o UGM and ABC upgredss Fafy Glen 511480 245 5h4. 38 qzame)[wmmuu.am Posiiive
Worcester CBD - Ohm to UGM and ABC upgrades 345000 3 864,54 (283 ﬁijhh'k! complated. Saving Posltive
)
ISnulrlv Fencing Varous Substations. (CP) 547 757 I 650.008 {174 108} | Worke complated. Saving Posltve
Parker Substation - Uporade of low voltage overhend lines (Voftage .
roquistion problems) 520 740 455 071.55 (65 668)|Works compisted, Saving Pasitive
Avianpark : Relocation habitants .
Sewer Reficulation 3576 22 000.00 {313 715)| Cammencement of Works was stoped by communhty. Pending. Negalve
[wader Rasiutation 210621 22 000.00 {188 631){Commancament of Works wae stoped by communty. Pending. {Nagetiva
I&d’w Retioulation 475 000 - {475 000)| Commsrcemsnt of Works wes stoped by community, Pending. Nagaile
(e 15 |
Langenyg - Upgrede bare OHM o ABC 850 000 o7 642.00 {562 357)[Worke compieted, Savit Puitive
1Wmmter West - Replace bare OHM with ABC - Low Violtage probleme. 324 000 207 413.85 {116 ml\'lnrh completed. Sendng Posttive
Worcester West - Ungmuding and replasing of Street Rghting networks. 184 400 100 265,00 (e4 135)|m completed. Saving Positive
Wand 17
Zwelathernba - Electiication upgrading of 350 fop sinstures, 1119250 761 650,73 {357 659){Works complsted, Saving Posliive
500 000 247 65291 {252 347){Work in progress planned over two fianacial years. Rollad over Poslive
280000 40 274.30 (238 726) | Depanding on Publlc Coniriteizn None
765 00D 665 6B4.97 (8 315)|Dependlng i Putdic Centribution Nene
0000 | 20180232 {38 198)| Depending on Pubk: Conkiaion None
Eloctricity Network Extensions (Depending on Public Contr) 772006 493 152.81 {278 847} | Depending on Public Canlribarion Nene
MCM Profent 550000 380 15279 {169 847} The deviation is dua to the timeframe in which the grant finding was recaived. Nena
(Protect Management 815
The teridor couldn't bo advertised in time for award befone 30 Jima 2016 dua ko defays in | Detay bn poovislon of
Contanerisad commushy faclly 923 698 8840090 (886 m}l Lof buling plans ol
Ligting Dark areas Avianpark & Riverview 45000 101357 43 9!5)‘“'!! financad from operafional Suidget Nona
ender was advortieed In Febsuary 2018 but only one tender was received and was Deley In provision of
Nafball Courts Avianpark & Riverview 560 000 - {560 000) {above: budget and from a suppler with a record of poor performance so had 1o be re- faciities
advriised and couldn't be awarded before 30 June 2HE
B track 100 000 - {100 000) |Wes financed from other sourmes Hone
[Tander was advertised in February 2016 but only one tender was recelvad and was Deksy n o
Zwelstemba Netball Court 280 500 - {280 500} |sbove budgst and from & suppller wikh & record of poor performance ¢ had 1o be re- mm““m"
adwitised and couldn't be ewanded before 30 Jure 2016
Ordarwas kasued to sacond lowest quoto after supplier of lowest quate couldn't fulill the
Foncing Playpark Riverview 135 000 - {135 000) [order. New supgller had to wak for matsrial and coukd only complete the work in July ! Not signifioant
B 2018
unity St = .
THouing s
IFamnRuueISohameﬂdl 135 000 43 624.50 {81 176){ This project was completed the varianca Is the ai AUDITONR - QTQI“EE RAL
2 2 .-?ﬁ -ll- - i
Upgrade Temnis court 350 000 - {350 00015 in procass, the delayin the pracess. s du to dispul] on tender procadd | 1N~ 117 [N
Upiwada Netbal court 300 00C - (ammmlls In procass, the: delay in the process ks dua to dlupud on fender process Nona
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPAITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 3¢ June 2016

Statement of Budget Comparison

Materlal Variance Explanations 30 June 2016

% Variancef
Revenue/ Varlances
Final Budget |Expenditure 30| greaterthan Impact on Serviee
Description 30 June 2016 | June 2016 R&0 000 Reasons for Materlal Devlations Defivery
SPORT: Rawsonvile -
Upgrade Socter fieid 200 000 - {200 000) |Js in process, the delay In the process s due to dispute on tender procass None
SPORT: b » 51;
(Ungradvg 200 000 - {600 090) [Is i process, fhe delay in the prosass Is e Lo disputo on tender procass None
[SPORT: Touwariver » 5139
pgraing fance & facitos - Touw pak 500000 28490,00 1 g :fm%mh;ﬁmm"mm" process, the delay the
SPORT: Stasnvilet-
Upgrade Gricket Fisid 600 000 - (600 000) |1s n procass, the delay in the process [5 due fo dispute on tander process None
|SPORT: De Doorns West - 5145
Upgrading of fenclng & finallzed the other projects is In process, the deley in the process
Upgrade of De Dooms sport faciies 300 000 54 656.00 (245 344} s e n dispute on tonder None
[BESORTS
Tractor wosis| 1779000 {74t Socomsehl et ot wos ety owerthen prislebeciors A5G | poatg
00 LIBRARY - 4501
The Avian Park Library was completed by 30.June 2016. Application for roll overfor  |None dus o the cument
MNew study! computer faciity 2012/2013 2000000 - {2 000 DO0) |Waterloo Library was submitted to Provinclal Treasury and wil be apent with another R 3 |faolity which Is In working
000 00 alocated for the same prejest In 201672017, ondet,
Dua fo the compedty of the digital radio nobwork Infrastructure, a thorough investigation 1 toley I Dighs! racio
ired to determing and ensure thet the correct syetam ba purchaged. This wowld
Digita! Redo Project 1000 000 156 607.00 (549 305y as required 0 coverage throoghout the
:hmast proper intergration with all departments In the munkcipality wih the foflow-up entlre BVM
Tha cost of completeing the project ascalated mulifokt and the chespast quote to | The aveilabity of & new
Super struelure for Fine engine complation 600000 - {600 000) |complata the work was mora than R 1.3m,. The project will be completed In the 20167 |relable fire engine was
yoar daleyad.
. . Currently & temporary
De Doome: New Firs Staion 2641650 |  dondonsz | (21aa gag|Dun @ oomplets new projeck achtecliraldrawings and procursment processss e ey grzion s funcdonaln
projact completion was dealaysd. De Daoma
STRATEGIC SUPPORT SERVICES
TEG .
Fumiture & Equipment 300 000 185 185.70 (104 §14}} This was a saving. None
INF [+] = 3114
Equi VOIF phanes 850 000 508 974.24 (51 026) Prioes tendered ware lower than estmates acquired at udget tive - exchange rate o Inpact
Diomster Recovery Site 1500000 1163 649.00 (336 351)| Prices tendared wem lower then etimatss acqufred at budget tine. No Impact
Verlmel Final Adjustment Budget (Reconciliation of Budpet Summal
Total Expenditure
Empioyes mlated costs
Other materials Changes batwesn the Flnel Budgsted amounts and the Final Adustmant Budget of 17 May 2016: Viements was approved by tha Chisf Financial Officer and i was done it fne
[contracted Services with the Approved Viement Pally of 20152016
Cther expenditure
Cash flow
. Changes betwesn the Final Budgeted amounts and the Final Adjusiment Budget of 17 May 20ri6: Viremenis was approved by the Ciief Financial Officer and it was done In line
Cenly Ceah Equivalents ot the yeer end, with $he Approved Virement Policy of 201572018
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice {GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

Thess annual financial statemanis have been prepared on an acerusl basis of accounting and ara in accordance with historical
cost convention as the basls of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South Africah Rand. All
figures have been rounded to the nearest rand.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses were not offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a Standard
of GRAP,

A summary of the significant accounting policies are disclosed balow.

Thess accounting policies are consistent with the previous peried.

11 Significant Judgemesnts and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that effect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgement i= inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be materiat to the annual financial statements. Significant judgements include:

Racslvables

The municipality assesses its receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the municipality makes judgements as to whether there is observable
data indicating 2 measurable decrease in the astimated future cash flows from a receivable.

The Impairment for recetvables is based on a historic payment ratio per customer.

Altowance for slow moving, damaged and obsolete Inventary

An allowance for Inventory to write inventory down to the lower of cost or net realisable value, Management have made
estimates of the selling price and direct cost to sell on certain inventory tems. The write down is included in the surplus/deficit.

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The
fair value of financial liabilities for disclosurs purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rats that Is available to the munigipality for similar financial instruments,

The fair value of long-terrn receivables is estimated by discounting the future contracted cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the municipality for similar finandial instruments.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.1 Slgnificant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)
Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and Individual assets have been determined based on the higher of value-
in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumpfions. It is
reasanably possible that the assumptions may change which may then impact our estimations and may then require a material
adlustment to the camrying value of tangible assets.

Value in use of cash generating assets:

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable, Assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely
Independent of cash flows of other assets and liabilities. If there are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates
are prepared of expected future cash fiows for each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the valus in
use of tangble assets are inherently uncertain and could materially change over time, They are significantly affected by a
number of factors including economic factors sugh as inflation and interest.

Value in use of non-cash generating assets:

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carmying amount may net be recoverable. If there are indications that impairment may have occurmred, the remaining service
potential of the assat is determined. The most appropriate approach selected to determine the remaining service potential is
tependent on the availability of data and the nature of the impairment.

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are insluded in note 20 - Provisions,

Useful livas of property, plant and equipment and other assets

The municipalify's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depraciation charges for property, plant and
equipment and other assets. This estimate is based on industry norm and on the pattern in which an asset's future economic
benefits or service potential is expected to be consumed by the municipality.

Post retirement benefits and other long-term benefits

The present value of the post retirement obligation and other long-term employee obligations depends on a number of factors
that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost
(income) Include the discount rate. Any changes In these assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of post retirement
obligations.

The municipaiity determines the apprapriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be used
to determine the present value of estimated future cash outfiows expected to ba required to settle the obligations. In
determining the approptiate discount rate, the municipality considers market yields at the reporting date on government bonds,
Where there is no deep market in government bonds with a sufficiently long maturity to match the estimated maturity of all the
benefit payments, the municipality uses current market rates of the appropriate term te discount shorter term payments, and
estimates the discount rate for longer maturities by extrapolating current market rates along the yield curve.

Other key assumptions for post-retirement and other long-term employee obligations are based on current market conditions.
Additional information is disclosed in note 19 - Employee Benefits.

Effective intorest rate

The municipality used the prime rate to discount future cash flows.

Allowance for Impalrment

On receivables an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit when there is objective evidence that it Is impaired. The

impairment is measurad as the difference betwsen the receivables camying amount and the pregant value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.2 Investment proparty

Investment property is property (land or a building - or part of & building - or both) held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for;

«  use in the production or supply of goods or services; or for

=  administrative purposes; or

»  sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Investmeant property ie recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that is
associated with the investment property will flow ta the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property can be
measured reliably.

Investment propsrty is initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the inital measurement.

Where investment property is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition.

Costs include costs Incurred inltially and costs incurmed subsequently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property. [fa
replacement part Is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of tha replacad part is
derecognised.

Subsequent to initial measurement investment property iz measured at fair value.

Falr value

The fair value of investment property reflects market conditions at the reporting date.

A gain or loss arising from a change In fair value is included in net surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises.

If the municipality determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction ia not rellably determinable but
expects the fair value of the property to be reliably measurable when construction Is complete, it measures that investment
property under construction at cost unti] either its fair value bacomes reliably determinable or construction is completed
(whichever is earier). If the municipality determines that the fair value of an investment property (other than an investment
praperty under construction) is not reliably detetminable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures that investment
property using the cost model (as per the accounting policy on property, plant and equipment). The residual value of the
investment property is then assumed to be zero, The municipality applies the cost mode! (as per the accounting policy on
property, plant and equipment) unfll disposal of the Investment property.

Once the municipality becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an investment property under construction that has
previously been measured at cost, it measures that property at its fair value. Once canstruction of that property is complete, it
is presumed that fair vaius can be measured reliably. If this is not the case, the property is accounted for using the cost model
In accordance with the accounting policy on property, plant and equipment,

[nvestment property is derecognised on disposal or when the invaestment property is pemanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its disposal.

Gains or logses arising from the retirement or disposal of investment property Is the difference betwesn the net disposal
procesds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in surplus or deficit in the period of retirement or disposal,

Compensation from third parties for investment property that was impaired, lost or given up is recogniged in surplus or deficit
when the compensation becomes recaivable.

1.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible nen-curment assets {Including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
praduction or supply of goods or services, rental fo others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected fo be used during
more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
= jtis probable that future economic benefits or service potential assoclated with the item will flow to the
municipality; and H
*  the cost of the item can be measured reliably. A
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in amiving at the cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
comhination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of praperty, plant and squipment.

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing an item and restoring the site on which it is located is also
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the municipality is obligated to Incur such expenditure, and where
the abligation arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the itemn is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management,

ltems such as spare pars, standby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definition of
property, ptant and eguipment.

Msjor inspection costs which are a condition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which mast the
recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Subsequent to initial measurement property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
Impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis over their expected useful lives to their estimated
residual value.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have baen assessad as follows:

Item Depreclation method Average useful life
Buildings Straight line

*  Buildings 10 - 100 years
. Recreational facilities 16 - 100 years
Infrastructure Straight line

. Cemeteries 25 - 60 years
+  FElsctricity 5-25years

*  Housing 20 - 100 years
. Landfill sites 1 - 65 years

. Pedestrian Malls 20 years

¢  Roads and paving 50 - 80 years
*  Security 3-25years

s  Sewerage 15 - 75 years

«  Water 15 - 100 years
Land indefinite
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Other property, plant and equipment Straight line

. Furniture and fixtures 2 -20 years
+  Specialised properly, plant and equipment 5-20 years
*  Specialist vehicles 5- 30 years
s Other equipment 5~ 20 years
s Other vehlcles §- 30 years

The residual value, and the useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting date. If
the expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

Reviswing the useful Iife of an asset oh an annual basis doss not require the municipality to amend the previous estimate
unless expectations differ from tha previous estimate.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately,

The depraciation charge fer each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless It is included in the camying amount of
another agset.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are deracognisaed when the asset is disposed of or when there are ho further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset,

The gain or loas erising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment Is Included in surplus or deficit when
the item Is derscognlsed. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the canying amount of the item.

Compensation from third parties for an item of property, plant and equipment that was impaired, lost or given up is recognised
in surplus or deficit when the compensation becomes raceivable.

1.4 S8ite restoration and diamantiing cost

The municipality has an obligation to dismanile, remove and restore items of property, plant and equipment. Such obligations
are referred to as 'decommissioning, restoration and similar liabllities’. The cost of an item of property, pfant and equipment
includes:

» the initial estimate of the costs of dismantfing and removing the item and restaring the site on which it is located;

*  changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and simitar liability that result from change
in the estimated timing cr amount of the outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potantial
required to settle the obligation, or a change in discount rate: ang

= the cbligation the municipality incurs for having used the items during a particular period for purposes other than to
produce inventories during that period.

If the relatad asset is measured using the cost model:

{a) subjectto (b), changes in the liability are added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current
period;

{b) If a decrease in the liability exceeds the camying amount of the asset, the excess is recoghised immediately in
surplus or deficit; and

(c) Ifths adjustment results In an additlon to the cost of an asset, the municipality considars whether this is an indication
that the new c¢arrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If It Is such an indlcation, the asset is tested
for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and any impairment loss is
recognised In accordance with the accounting policy on impainment of cash-generating assets and/or impairment of
non-cash-generating assets.

1.5 Intanglble assets

An asset is identifiable if it either:

*  [s separable, i.e. Is capable of being separated or divided from the municipality and sold, transferred, licensed,
ranted ar exchanged, ejther individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liabflity, regardless
- of whether the entity intends to do so; or
*  arises from binding arrangements {including rights from contracts), regardiess of whether those rights are

transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations. A H
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Policies

1.5 Intangible assets (continued)

A binding arrangement describas an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in
the form of a contract

An intangible assst is recognised when:
* jtis probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow
to the municipality; and
*  the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured rsliably.

Intangible assets are initially measurad at cost,

The municipality assesses the probability of expected future aconomic benefiis or service potential using reasonable and
supportable assumptions that represent management’s best astimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over the
useful life of the asset.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured
at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an internal project) is recognised as an expense when It is incurred.

An intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
= itis technically feasible to complete the asset so that it will be avaflable for use or sale;
= there is an intention to complete and use or sell it;
* thera is an ability to use or sell it;
+ itwill generate probable future aconomic benefits or service potential;
s there are available technical, financial and other resourcas to complete the development and to use or sell the asset;
and
»  the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

Subsequent to initial measurement intangible assets are carrled at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any Impairment
losses.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an Indsfinite ussful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable
limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash infiows or service potential. Amortisation is not
provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation Is provided on a straight line basis over their useful life.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting dats.

Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite s an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over
its useful fife.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as
intangible assets.

Internally generated goadwill is not recognised as an intangible asset.

Amartisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as follows:

Item Useful life
Computer software 3-byears
Right to access of water 99 years

Intangible assets are derecognised:
*  ondisposal; or
*  when no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset is the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount and is included in surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognised. A- M
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.6 Heritage assota

Heritage assets are assets that have a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

Recognition

The municipality recognises a heritage asset as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value can be measurad reliably.

Where the municipality holds a heritage asset, but on initial recognition it does not meet the recognition criteria because It
cannot be reliably measured, information on such a heritage asset is disclosed in note 13 Heritage assets,

Initial measurement
Heritage assets are measurad at cost.

Whers a heritage asset Is acquired through 2 non-exchange transaction, lts cost is measured at its fair velus as at the date of
acquisition.

Subseguent measursment

Subsequent to initial measurement classes of heritage assets are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Impalrment

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a heritage asset may be impaired. If any
::gtindication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount or the recoverable service amount of the hetitage
Transfers

Transfers from herifage assets are only made when the particular asset no longer meets the definition of a heritage assst.
Transfers to heritage assets are only made when the asset maats the definition of a hetitage asset.

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises heritage asset on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or service potential are
expected from its use or disposal,

The galn or loss arising from the derecognition of a herltage asset is the diffarence between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount and Is inciuded In sumplus or deficit when the item is derecognised.

1.7 Fancizal instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or a residual
interast of another entity.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2018
Accounting Policies

1.7 Financlal Instruments (continued)
Classification

The municipality has the following types of financial assets (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes thereto:

Class Category
Long term receivables Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Short term investments Financial assst measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Raceivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from non-exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Other receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The munleipality has the following types of financial liabilities (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement
of financial position or In the notes therato:

Class Category
Long term Liabllities Financlal liability measured at amortised cost
Payables from exchange transactions Financial liability measured at amortised cost
Consumer deposits Financial liebility measured at amortised cost
Unepent conditional grants and recaipts Financial liabllity measured at amortized cost

Initlal recognition

The municipality recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when the municipality
bacaomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The municipality recognises financial assefs using frade date accounting.
Initial measurement of financial assets and financlal Kabilities

The municipality measures a financial asset and financlal liability initially at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset or
a [iability not subsequently measured at falr value, transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial asset or financial liability.

The municipality first assesses whether the substance of a concessionary loan is in fact a loan. On initial recognition, the
municipality ahalyses a concessionary loen into #s component parts and accounts for each component separately. The
municipality accounts for that part of a congessionary loan that is:
*  a social benefit in accordance with the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements,
where it is the issuer of the loan; or
. non-exchange revenue, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
{Taxes and Transfers), where it is the recipient of the loan.

-

AM

AUBITOR-GENERAL
7"15'"' 3-1

SOUTH AFRICA

23

v



BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.7 Financlal instruments {continued}
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financlal llabilities

The municipality measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the following categories:
*  Financial instruments at fair value.
*  Financlal instruments at amortised cosat.
s  Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impaiment review,
Fair value measuremsnt ¢considerations

The best evidence of fair valus is quoted prices in an active market. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
municipality establishes fair valus by using a valuation technique. The objective of using a valuation technique ie to establish
what the transaction price would have been aon the measurement date in an arm's length exchange motivated by nomal
operating considerations. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's iength market transactions between knowledgeable,
willing parties, if avallable, reference to the current fair value of ancther instrument that is substantially the same, discountad
cash flow analysis and option pricing models. If there is a valuation technique commonly used by market participants to price
the instrument and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtsined in actual market
transactions, the municipality uses that technique. The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs and
refies as little as possible on municipal-specific inputs. It incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in
setting a price and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments, Periodically, the
municipality callbrates the valuation technique and tests it for validity using prices from any observable current market
transactions in the same Instrument (.. without modification or repackaging) or based on any avallable observable market
data.

Short-term receivables and payables are not discounted where the inttial credit period granted or recsived is consistent with
temms used in the public sector, either through established practicas or legisiation.

Galns and losses

A gain or loss arsing from a change In the falr value of a financial asset or financial liabllity measured at fair value is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

For financlal assats and financial liabllities measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or loss Is recognised in surplus or deficit
when the financial asset or financlal liabllity Is derecognised or impaired, or through the amartisation process.

Impairment and uncollectabllity of financlal assets

The municipality assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired.

For amounts due to the municipality, significant financial difficulties of the receivable, probability that the receivable will enter
bankruptcy and default of payments are all considered indicators of impairment.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

If there Is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financlal assets measured at amortised cost has baen Incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate. The camrying amaunt of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amaunt of the
loss is recognisqd in iurplus or deficit.

If, In a subsequent perlod, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occuring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an
allowance account. The reversal does not resuit in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amartised
cost welld have been had the impaimmant not been recognised at the date the Impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Where financlal assets are impaired through the use of an allowance account, the amount of the loss is recognised in surplus
or deficit within operating expenses. When such financial assets are writtsn-off, the write-off is mads against the relevant
allowance account. Subsequent recaverias of amounts previously written-off are cradited N BXpemseg
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Finaneial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.7 Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets measured at cost

i there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment In a residual interest that Is not
measured at fair value because its fair value cannet be measured reliably, the amount of the impaimment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of retumn for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

Derecognition
Financizl asssts
The municipality derecognises financial assets using trade date accounting.

The municipality derecognises a financial asset only when:

. the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are sattled or waived,

*  the municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset; or

= the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the assset in its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercigse that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipality:
- derecognises the asset; and
- recognises separately any rights and obligations created or retained In the transfer.

The carrying amount of the transferred asset is allocated between the rights or cbligations retained and those transferred on
the bagls of their relative fair values at the transfer date. Newly created rights and obligations are measured at their fair values
at that date. Any difference betweeh the consideration received and the amounts recognised and derecognised is recognised
in surplus or deficit in the period of the transfer.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the canying amount and the sum of the
consideration received is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financial liabilities

The municipality removes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial position when it is
extinguished - i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or walved.

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as
having extinguished the original financial liability and a new financial liability is recognised. Similarly, a substantial modification
of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part of it Is accounted for as having extinguished the original financial liability
and having recognised a new financial liabilify.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability (or part of a financial liability) extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in
surplus or deficit Any liabilities that are waived, forgiven or assumed by another entity by way of a non-exchange transaction
are accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and
Transfers).
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Accounting Policies

1.8 SBtatutory recelvables
*  atransaction or avent which is recognised, in the same or a different period, to net assets; or
*  abusiness combination.

Identification

Statutory racelvables are receivables that arlse from legislation, supporting regulstions, or similar means, and require
settiement by another entity in cash or another financial asset.

The cost method is the method used to account for statutory receivables that requires such receivables to be measured at their
fransaction amount, plus any accrued interest or other charges {where applicable) and, less any accumulated impairment
losses and any amounts derecognised,

Nominal interest rate is the interest rate and/or basis spacified in legislation, supporting regulations or similar means.

The transaction amount (for purposes of the Standard of GRAP on Statutory Receivables) means the amount specified in, or
calculated, levied or charged in accordance with, legistation, supporting regulations, or similar means,

Recognition

The municipality recognises statutory recelvables as follows:

*  if the transaction is an exchange fransaction, using the accounting policy on Revenue from exchange transactions;

= if the transaction is a non-exchange transaction, using the accounting policy on Revenue from non-exchange
transactiona (Taxes and transfers); or

*  [fthe transaction is not within the scope of the accounting policies listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP,
the receivable is recognised when the definition of an asset is met and, when it is probable that the future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the municipality and the transaction amount can be
measured reliably.

Initial measurement
The municipality iniially measures statutory receivables at their transaction amount.
Subsequent measurement
The municipality measures statutory receivables after inltial recognition using the cost method, Under the cost method, the
initial measurement of the recelvable is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflact any:
= interest or other charges that may have accrued on the raceivable;
=  impairment losses; and
*  amounts derecognised.
Accruad Interest

Where the municipality levies interest on the outstanding balance of statutory receivables, it adjusts the transaction amount
after InHtial recognition to reflect any accrued interest. Accrued interest is calculated using the nominal interest rate.

Interest on statutory receivables is recognised as revenus in eccordance with the accounting policy on Revenue from exchange
transactions or the accounting policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions (Taxes and transfers), whichever is
applicable.

Other charges
Where the municipality is required or entitfed to levy additional charges in terms of legislation, supporting regulations, by-laws
or similar means on overdus or unpaid amounts, these charges are accounted for In terms of the municipallty's accounting

policy on Revenue from exchange transactions or the policy on Revenua from non-exchange transactions (taxes and
transfers). o
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.8 Statutory recelvables (continued)
Impalrment losses

The municipality assesses at the end of each reporting date whether there Is any Indication that a statutory racelvable or group
of statutory receivablas is impaired.

In assessing whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable, ar group of statutory receivables, may be impaired, the
mumclpaiity considers, as a mintmum, the following indicators:
significant financial difficulty of the receivable, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling,
business rescue or an equivalent.
+ itis probable that the recelvable will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.
*  abreach of the terms of the transaction, such as default or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where
levied).
*  adverse changes In international, national or local economic conditions, such as a dacline in growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or changes in migration rates and patterns.

If there is an indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of statutory recsivables, may be impaired, the municipality
measures the impairment loss as the difference between the estimatad future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the
camying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable, or group of
statutory receivables, is raduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the losses are recognised in surplus
or deficit.

An impairment loss racognised in prior pericds for a statutory recsivable is revised If there has been a change in the estimates
used since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

Any previously recognised impairment [oss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The adjustment does nat resuit in
the carrying amount of the statutory receivable, or group of statutory receivebles exceading what the carrying amount of the
receivable(s) would have been had the impairment loss not been recognised at the date the impaimment is revised. The amount
of any adjustment is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises a statutory recetvable when:

s  the rights to the cash flows from the statutory receivable are setflad, expire or are waived;,

* the municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset; or

» the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able fo exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipality:
- deracognises the receivable; and
- recognises separataly any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

The carrying amounts of any statutory receivables transferred are allocated between the rights or obligations retained and
those transferred on the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. The municipality considers whether any newly
created rights and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or another Standard of
GRAP. Any difference between the consideration received and the amounts derecognised and, those amounts recognised, are
racognised in surplus or deficlt in the period of the transfer.

1.9 Inventorles

Inventories are initially measured at cost except where Inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Inventorias are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for:
«  distribution at no charge or for a nomina! charge; or
*  gonsumption in the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for 8 nominal charge.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necassary to make the sale, exchange or distribution.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.9 Inventorles {continued)
Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs fo acquire the asset on the reparting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and cther costs incutred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

The cost of Inventories of items that are not ordinarlly interchangsable and goods or services preduced and segregated for
spedcific projects is assigned using specific identification of the individual costs.

The cast of inventories is assigned using the weighted average cost formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventaries
having a similar nature and use to tha municipality.

When inventaries are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventaries to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventoties are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or lass occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognised as a reduction in the amount of invantories recognised as an expense In the period in which the reversal ocours.

1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial retum, An asset generates a
commercial return when it is deployed in & mannaer consistent with that adopted by a profit-oriented entity.

Identification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impairad.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such Indication exists, the municipallty estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests a cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
canying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
asset was initlally recognised during the current reporting period, that intanglble asset was testsd for impairment before the end
of the current reporting perlod.

Value In use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life,

When estimating the value In use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and outflows to be derived
from contihuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows.

Discount rate

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, represented by the
current risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been
adjusted.

Recognitlon and measurement {Individual asset)

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its camying amount, the camying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An Impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deflcit.

After the recognition of an impaimment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on & systematic
hasis over its remaining useful life. ) iy ‘
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Accounting Policies

1.10 Impalrment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Cash-generating units

If there is any indication that an asset may be Impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of tha individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an assst or graup of assets, that asset or group of assets is identified as a
cash-generating unit, even if some or all of the output is used intemally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing, the municipality uses management's best estimate of future price(s)
that could be achieved in amm's langth transactions in estimating:
* the future cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use; and
« the future cash cutflows used to determine the value in use of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-generating units are identified consistently from period to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justified.

The carrying amount of a cash-generating unlt is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the
cash-generafing unit is determined.

An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the camying
amount of the unit. The impaimaent is sllocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of the unit on
pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Thase reductions in carrying amounts are freated as
impairment losses on individual assets.

In allocating an impairment loss, the municipality does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highast of:
* its fair value less costs to sell (if determinable);
*  its value in use (if determinable); and
»  zero,

The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allacated to the assst is allocated pro rata to the other
cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that non-

cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Accounting Policies

1.10 impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of Impairment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exlsts, the municipallty
estimatss the recoverable amount of that asset.

An Impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset is reversad if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the assst's recoverable amount since the last impairment [oss was recognised. The camying
amount of the asset is increased fo its recoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss. The increased
carrying amount of an asset attributable to a revarsal of an Impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined {net of depreciation or amertisation) had no impafrment loss besn recognised for the asset in prior
periods.

A reversal of an impairmaent loss for a cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus ar deficit.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future pericds to allocate the cash-generating asseat's revised carrying amount, less its residual velue (if any), on a
systematic basis over its remaining useful Iife.

A raversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assats of the unit pro rata with
the carrying amounts of those assets. Thase increases in canying amounts are treated as reversals of impairment lossas for
indlvidual assets. No part of the amount of such a revarsal is allocated to a non-cash-generating asset contributing service
potential to a cash-generating unit.

In allocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amount of an asset is not increased above
the lower of:
*  its recoverable amount (if determinable); and
»  the carying amount that wauld have beeh dstermined {net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset Ih prior periods.

The amount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.11 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generafing assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Identification

When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired, If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset

Irraspective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests a non-cash-generating intangible asset
with an indefinite useful life or a non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable service amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every
year. If an intangible asset was initially recognised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset is tested for
impairment before the end of the current reporting peried.

Value in use
Value in use of non-cash-generating assets Is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service potential.

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined using the following
approach:

Depreclated replacement cost approach

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined as the depreciated
replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential, This
cost is depreciated to reflact the asset in its used condition, An asset may be replaced sither through repraduction (replication)
of the existing asset ar through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as
the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depraciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired servica potential of the asset.

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an asset is determined on an "optimised” basis. The rationale is that the
municipality would not replace or reproduce the asset with & like asset if the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an
overdesighed or overcapacity asset. Overdesigned assets contain features which are unnecessary for the goods or services
the asset provides. Overcapacity assets are assets that have a greater capacity than is necessary to meet the demand for
goods or services the asset provides. The determination of the replacement cost or reproduction cost of an asset on an
optimiged basis thus reflects the service potential required of the asset.

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's ravised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful fife.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.11 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

Reversal of an impalrment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment ioss recognised in prior
perioda for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
municipality estimates the recoverable servics amount of that assst.

An Impairment loss recognised In prior periods for a non-cast-generating asset is reversed If there has been a change in the
esfimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
canrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss.
Tha increased carrying amount of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been detarmined (net of depreciation or amoriisation) had no impalrment lose been recognised for the
asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a non-cash-genarating asset is recagnised immediataly in surplus or deficit.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (emortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset
is edjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised camying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining usefut life.

1.12 Value-added Tax

The municipality ls registered with the South African Revenue Services (SARS) for VAT on the payment basis, In accordance
with Section 15(2) of the VAT Act (Act 89 of 1951).

1.13 Leases

A lease Is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership, A lease is
classified as an operating lease If it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a lease includes both fand and bullding elements, the municipality assesses the classification of each element
separately.

Operating leases « lessor

Operating lease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-ine basis over the lease term. The difference between the
amaunts recognisad as revenue and the contractual receipts are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognisad as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease revenue.

The aggragate cost of incentives Is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term on & stralghtdine basis,
Income for leases Is disclosad under revenue in the statement of financial performance.
Operating leases - lessee

Operating loass payments are recognised as an expense on a stralght-line basle over the leass term. The difference between
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liabiiity.

The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Any contingent rent are expensed in the pericd in which they are Incurred.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 39 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.14 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefite) that are due to be settled within twelva
months after the end of the perlod in which the employees render the related service.

Short—tenn empleyee benefits include items such as:
wages, salaries and sacial security contributions;

+  short-term compsnsated absences (such as pald annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the
absences is due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting perlod in which the employees
render the related employee servica;

*  bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twalve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the related service; and

*  non-monstary benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and celi-phones) for current employees,

When an employee has rendered senvice to the municipality during a reporiing period, the municipality recognises the
undiscounted amount of short-term employse benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service;

*  as a lability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefits, the municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund: and

" as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the banefits in the cost of an asset,

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render sarvices that increase
their entitlsment or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The municipality measures the
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the municipality expects to pay as a result
of the unused entitliement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The municipafity recognises the expected cost of bonus, incantive and performance related payments when the municipality
has a present iegal ot constructive cbligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a refiable estimate of the
obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the municipality has no reslistic altemative but to make the

payments.
Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
employment,

Post-amployment benefit plans are formal or informal arrangements under which the municipality provides post-employment
benefits for one or more employees.

Multi-employer plans are defined confribution plans {other than state plans and composite social security programmes) or
defined benefit plans (other than state plans) that pool the assets contributed by various entities that are not under common
contral and use those assets to provide benefita to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that centribution and
benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the entity that employs the employees concerned.

Multl-employer plans and/or State plans and/or Composite social security programmes

The municipality classifies a multi-employsr plan and/or state plans and/or composite social security programmes as a defined
contribufion plan or a defined benefit plan under the terms of the plan (including any constructive obligation that goes beyond
the formal terms).

Where a plan is a defined contribution plan, the municipality accounts for it in the same way as for any other defined
contribution plan,

Where a plan is a defined benefit plan, the municipality accounts for its proportionate share of the defined benefit obligation,
plan assets and cost associated with the plan in the same way as for any other defined benefit plan.

When sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a plan, that is a defined benefit plan, the
municipality accounts for the plan as if it was a defined contribution plan.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.14 Employee benefits (continued)
Post-employment beneflts: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into &
separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient asssts to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service In the current and prior periads.

When an employse has rendered service to the municipality during a reporting period, the municipality recognises the
contribution payable to a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service:
= as a liahility (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, the municipality recognises that excess as an
asset (prepald expanse) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or
a cash refund; and
*  as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporting
perlad In which the employeas render the related service, they are discounted. The rate used to discount reflects the time value
of maney. The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the
currancy and estimated term of the obligation.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Policies

1.14 Employee benefits {continued)
Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans
Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has actually occuired) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. In measuring its defined
benefit liability the municipality recognises actuarial gains and losses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they
ocour,

Current service cost is the increase in the prasent value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current pefiod.

Interast cost is the increase during a period in the present value of a defined bensfit obligation which arises because the
benefits are one period closer to settlement.

Past service cost is the change In the present value of the defined benefit obligation for employee service in prior periods,
resulting in the current period from the intraduction of, or changes to, post-employment benefits or other long-term employee
benefits. Past service cost may be either positive (when benefits are introduced or changed so that the present value of the
defined benefit cbligation increases) or negative (when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined
benefit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined benefit liability the municipality recognises past service cost as an
expense in the reporting period In which the plan is amended.

Plan assets comprise assets held by a long-term employes benefit fund and qualifying insurance policies,

The present vaius of a defined benefit obligation is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expected future
payments required to settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods.

The return on plan assets is interest, dividends or similar distributions and other revanue derived from the plan assets, together
with realised and unrealised gains or losses on the plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan (other than those
included in the actuarial assumptions used to measure the defined benefit obligation) and less any tax payable by the plan
itself.

The amount recognised as a defined banefit liability is the net total of the following amounts:
* the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the abligations are to be settled directly;
*  plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding requirement

The amount determined as a defined benefit liability may be negative (an asset). The municipality measures the resulting asset
at the lower of:
s the amount determined above; and
*  the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or redudtions in future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these aconomic benefits Is determined using a discount rate which
reflects the time value of maney.

Any adjustments arising from the limit abave is recognised in surpius or deficit.

The municipality determines the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient
regularity such that the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that
would be determined at the reporting date.

The municipality recognises the net total of the following amounts in surplus or deficlt, except to the extent that another
Standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:
. current service cost;
interest cost;
the expacted return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights;
actuarial gains and losses, which is recognised immediately;
past service cost, which is recognised immediately;
the effect of any curtailments or settlements; and

@ & 4 & » »

the effect of applying the {imit on a defined benefit asset (negative definad benefit liability). A M
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Accounting Policies

1.14 Employse henefits (continued)

The municipality uses the Projected Unit Credit Method to determine the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the
related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost. The Projectad Linit Credit Method (sometimes known as
the accrued benefit method pro-rated on service or as the henefitiyears of service method) sees each period of service as
giving rise to an additional unk of benefit entitlernent and measures each unit separataly to build up the final obligstion.

fn detarmining the prasent value of its defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable,
past service cost, the municipality attributes benefit to periods of servics under the plan's benefit formula. However, if an
employee's service in later years will lsad to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, the municipality attributes
benefit on a straightdine basis from:
*  the date when service by tha employes first leads to benefits under the plan (whether or not the benefits are
conditional on further servica); until
»  the date when further sarvice by the employee will lead to no material amount of further benefits under the plan,
other than from further salary increases.

Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan. The results of the
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other material changes in circumstances {including changes in market
prices and interast rates) up fo the reporting date.

The municipality recegnises gains or losses an the curtailment or setflement of a defined benefit plan when the curtailment or
settlement oceurs. The gain or loss on a curtailment or settlement comprises:

= any resulting change in the presant value of the defined benefit obligation; and

*  any resulting change In the fair value of the plan assets.

Before determining the effect of a curtailment or sstflement, the municipality re-measures the obligation {and the related plan
asselts, if any) using current actuarial assumptions (including current market interest rates and other current market prices).

When it is viftually certain that another party will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to settle a defined benefit
obligation, the right to reimbursement is recognised as a separate assst. The asset Is measured at fair value. In zll othar
raspects, the asset Is treated in the same way as plan assets. [n surplus or defict, the expense relating to a defined benefit
plan is presented as the net of the amount recogniged for a reimburssment.

The municipality offsets an asset relating to one plan against a liability relating to another plan when the municipelity has a
lagally enforceable right to use a surplus in one plan to settle obligations under the other plan and intends sither to settle the
obligations cn a net basis, or to realise the surplus in one plan and settle its obligation under the other plan simultanacusly.

Actuarial assumptions
Agctuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatible.

Financial assumpticns are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the period over which the obllgations are to
be settied,

The rate used to discount post-employmant benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) reflects the time value of money.
The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the tima value of money are consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

Post-employment benefit obligations are measured on a basis that reflects:

¢«  sstimated future salary increases;

= the benefits set out in the terms of the plan (or resulting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

*  eostimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a definad banefit
plan, if, and only if, either:

- those changes were enacted before the reporting date; or

N past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for axample, in line with future changes in general prica levels or general salary levels.

Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resulting from bath
inflation and specific changes in medica! costs.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.14 Employee benefits {continuad)
Other long-term employee bhenefits
The municipality has an obligation to provide long-term service allowance hensfits to all of its empioyees.

The municipality's liability is based on an actuarial valuation. The Projected Unit Credit Method is used to value the liabilities.
Actuarial gains and losses on the long-term service awards are recognised in the statement of financial performance.

The amount recognised as a [iability for long-term service awards is the net total of the following amounts:
» the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets {if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly.

The municipality recognises the net total of tha following amounts as expense or revenue, except to the extent that another
Standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:

current service cost;

interast cost;

the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement right recognised as an asset;

actuatial gains and losses, which is recognised immediately;

past service cost and

the effect of any curtailmants or seftliements.

Termination beneflts

The municipality recognises termination benefits as a liability and an expense when the municipality is demonstrably committed
to sither;

» terminate the employment of an employee or group of employses before the normal retiremant date; or

s« provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made in arder to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The municipality is demonstrably committed to a termination when the municipality has a detailed formal plan for the
termination and Is without realistic possibility of withdrawal. The detailed plan includes [as a minimum]:

* the location, function, and approximate number of employees whose servicas are to be tetminated;

* the termination benefits for each job classification or function; and

*  the time at which the plan will be implementead.

Implementation begins as scon as possible and the period of time to complete implementation is such that material changes to
the plan are not likely.

Where termination benefits fall due more than twetve months after the reporting date, they are discounted using an appropriate
discount rate. The rate used to discount the benefit reflocts the time value of money. The currency and term of the financial
instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency and estimated term of the benefit.

In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the measurement of termination benefits is based on the
numbet of employees expected to accept the offer.

1.15 Provisions and contingencles

Provisions are recognised when:
« the municipality has a present cbligation as a result of a past event;
= jtis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will he required to setile
the obligation; and
* areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the axpenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the
reporfing date,

Where the effect of time value of monsey is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures
.expected to be required to settle the obligation.

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to
the liability,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.15 Provislons and confingenclea {(continued)

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it i virtually certain that reimbursement will be recaived if the municipality
settles the obligation. The reimbursement is trested as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it Is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to settle the
obligation,

Where discounting is used, the camying amount of a provision Increases in each period to reflect the passage of time. This
increase is recognised as an interest expense.

A pravision Is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating deficits.

If the municipality has a contract that is enerous, the present obligation (net of recoverles) under the contract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when the municipality:

*  has a detsiled formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at lsast;
= the activity/operating unit or part of a activity/operating unit concerned;
- the ptincipal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
= when the plan will be implemented; and

*  has ralsed a valid axpactation In those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcing its maln fastures to those affected by it

A restructuring provisien includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those that are both:
*  necessarily entailed by the restructuring; and '
*  not assoclated with the ongoing activities of the municipality

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrance or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the municipality.

A contingent liability is a:
*  paossible obligation that arises from past svents and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-ocourrence of one or more Uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the municipallty; or
*  present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:
- it is not probable than an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required
to settle the obligation;
- the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets and contingent liablilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclogsed in note 42,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 Juhe 2016

Accounting Policies

1.15 Provisions and contingencies {continued)
Decommissioning, restoration and similar fiability

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and similar fiability that result from changes in the
estimated timing or amount of tha outflow of resources embodying economic benefits ar service potential required to settle the
obligation, or a change in the discount rate, is accounted for as follows:

If the related asset is measured using the cost model;

+ changes in the liability is added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current period;

¢ the amount daducted from the cost of the asset does not exceed its carrying amount. If a decrease in the liability
exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit; and

« fthe adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality considers whether this is anh indication
that the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If there is such an indication, the municipality
tests the asset for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and accounts for
any impaiment loss, in accordance with the accounting policy on impairment of assets as described in accounting
policy 1.10 and 1.11.

The adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is depreciated over its useful life. Therefore, once the related asset has reasched
the end of its useful life, all subsequent changes in the liability is recognised in surplus or deficit as they ocour.

The pericdic unwinding of the discount is recaognised in surplus or deficit as a finance cost as It occurs.
1.16 Accumulated surplus

The accumulated surplus represents the net difference between the total assets and the total liabifities of the municipality. Any
surpluses and deficits realisad during a specific financial ysar are credited/debited against accumulated surplus/deficit. Prior
vear adjustments, relating to income and expenditure, are debited/credited against accumulated surplus when retrospective
adjustments are made.

117 Revenue from exchange fransactions

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly
gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Measurement
Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, het of trade discounts and volume rebatas.
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

= the municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

= the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

+  the amount of revenue can be measured raliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality;, and

*  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annuai Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.17 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendaring of services can be esfimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction Is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
ofa transacﬁon can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
*  itis probable that the sconomic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality;
the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can ba measured reliably; and
*  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the cutcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Service revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporling date. Stage of
completion is determined by surveys of work performed,

Interest, royalties and dividends

Revenue arising from the use by others of municipal assets yielding interest, royalties and dividends or similar distributions Is
recognised when:
*  itis probable that the sconomic benefits or servica potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and
* the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method.

Dividends or similar distributions are recognised, in surplus or deficit, when the municipality's right to receive payment has
been established.

1.18 Revenue from non-sxchange fransactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and receivable by a municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Conditions on fransferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in
the asset is required to ba consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be
retumed fo the transferor,

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange fransactlon, the
municipality elther receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or
gives value to anather municipality without directly recelving approximately equal value in exchange,

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be used,
but do not specify that future economic benefits or service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not deployed
as specified.

Stipulations on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of &
transferred asset by entities external to the reporting municipality.

The taxable event is the event that the government, [egislature or other authority has determined will be subjact to taxation,
Taxes are economic benefits or servica potenfial compulsorily paid or payable to entities, In accordance with laws and or
regulations, established to provide revenue to government. Taxes da not include fines or other penalties imposed for breaches
of the law.

Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-axchange transactions, other than taxes.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financizl Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent
that a liability Is also recognised in raspect of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liabllity in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Ravenue received from canditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municipality
has complied with any of the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement To the extent that the criteria,
conditions or obligations have not been met a liability is recognised.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction Is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent
to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless 1t is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event cccurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liabifity is recognised as revenue.

Property rates

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of taxes when the taxable event occurs and the asset recognition criteria are
met.

Resources arising from taxes satisfy the definition of an asset when the municipality controls the resources as a result of a past
event (the taxable event) and expects to receive future economic benefits or service potential from those resources.

Resources arising from taxes satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset when it is probable that the inflow of resources will
oceur and their fair value can be reliably measured.

The municipality analyses the taxation laws to determine what the taxable evenis are for the various taxes levied.

The taxable event for property tax Is the passing of the date on which the tax is levied, or the pertod for which the tax is levied, if
the tax is levied on a periodic basis.

Taxation revenue is determined at a gross amount. It is not reduced for expenses paid through the tax system.
Transfers

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resourcas meet the definition of an assst and
satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset.

Transferred assets are measured at their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Dabt forgiveness and assumption of liabillties

The municipality recognise revenue in respect of debt forgiveness when the former debt no longer meets the definition of a
liability or satisfies the criteria for recognition as a liability, provided that the debt forgiveness doas not satisfy the definition of a
contribution from owners.

Revenue ariging from debt forgiveness is measurad at the carrying amount of debt forgiven.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Accounting Policies

1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Fines

Fines are recognised a& revenus when the recelvable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset.

The municlpality makes use of astimates to detarmine the amount of revenue that it is entitled to collect, Whers settiement
discournts or reductions in the amount payable are offered, the municipality considers past history in assessing the likelihood of
these discounts or reductions being taken up by recsivables.

Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting municipality.

Gifts and donations, including goods in-kind

Gifts and donations, including goods in kind, are recognised as assets and revenue when it Is probable that the future
economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Bervices In-kind

Services in-kind that are significant to the municipality’s operations and/or service delivery objectives are recognised as assets
and the related revenue when it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality
and the fair value of the assats can be measured roliably.

Where services inkind are not significant to the municipality's operations and/or servica delivery oblactives and/or do not
satisfy the criteria for recognition, the municipality disclose the nature and type of services In-kind recelved during the reporting
period.

Concesslonary loans recelved
A concessionary loan is a loan granted to or recsived by the municipality on terms that are not market related.

The portion of the loan that is repayable, along with any interest payments, is an exchange transaction and is accounted for in
accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments. The off-market portion of the loan Is a non-exchange
transaction. The offmarket portion of the loan that Is recognised as non-exchange revenus, is calculated as the difference
between the proceeds received from the ioan, and the present value of the contractual cash flows of the loan, discounted using
& market related rats of interest.

The recognition of revenue is determined by the nature of any conditions that exists in the loan agreement that may give rise to
a liability. Where a liability exists the municipality recognises revenue a3 and when it satisfies the conditions of the loan
agreement

1.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expanse in the period in which they are incurred.

1.20 Grants in aid

The municipality transfers money to individuals, organisations and other sectors of govemment from time to time. When
making these transfers, the municipality does not:

*  receive any goods or services directly in retum, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

s axpact to be repaid in future; or

= expect a financlal return, as would be expected from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events given
raise to the transfer occurred.

1.21 Commitments

Items are classified as commitments when the municipality has committed itself to future transactions that wilt nommally result in
the outflow of cash.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.21 Commitments (continued)
Disclosures are required in respact of unrecognised contractual commitments.

Commitments for which disclosure is necessary to achieve a fair presentation are disclosed in a note to the financial
statements, if both the following critetia are met:
*  contracts should be non-cancellable or only cancellable at significant cost (for example, contracts for computer or
building maintenance servicas); and
*  contracte should relate to something other than the routine, steady, state business of the municipality ~ therefore
salary commitments relating to employment contracts or social security benefit commitments are excluded.

1.22 Comparative figures

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to confarm to changes in presentation in the current year. Refar
to note 50 for detali.

1.23 Unauthorised expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure means:

* ' overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and

»  expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, In the case of a main division, not in accordance with

the purpose of the main division,

Ali expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performanes in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expenss, and
where recovered, it Is subsequently accountad for as revenue in the statement of finansial performance.
1.24 Frultless and wastefu] expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure means expenditura which was mada in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable
care bean exarcised,

All expenditure relating to frultless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and wherea recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue In the statement of financiel performance.

1.25 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act {(Act 56 of 2003), the Municipal
Systems Act (Act 32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act 20 of 1998) ar is in contravention of the municipality's
supply chain management palicy. lrregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure.

All expenditure relating to irregular expenditure is racognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in the
year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and whete
recovered, It is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.26 Budget information

The approved budget is prepared on the accrual basis and presented by economic classification finked to performance
outcome objectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016.

The annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
amounts for the reporting period have besn included in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts,

1.27 Related partles

A related party is a person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercisa significant influence
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.27 Related partles (continued)

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including
those charged with the govemance of the municipality In accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to
perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are censidered to be those family membars whe may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality.

Only transactions within related parties not at arm's length or not in the ordinary course at business are disclosed.
1.28 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both faveurable and unfavourable, that accur between the reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
* those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reparting date (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and
*  thoee that are indicative of conditions that arose sfter the reporting date {non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).

The municipality adjusts the amount recognised in the financigl statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurrad,

The municipality discloses the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such estimate
cannot be made in respect of all materiai non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations

2.1 Standards and interpretations effective and adopted In the current year

In the current year, the municipality has adopted the following standards and interpretations that are effective for the current
financial year and that are relevant to its operatjons:

GRAP 21 (as amended 2015): Impairment of Non-cash-generating Assets

The following amendments were made to the standard:

editorial and other changes to the original text have been made to ensure consistency with other Standards of
GRAP;

general definitions have been deleted as these definitions are not essential to the understanding of the Standard.
A paragraph has been included to explain that terms defined in other Standards of GRAP are used with the same
meaning as in those other Standards of GRAP;

additional commentary has been added to clarify the objective of cash-generating assets and non-cash
generating assets, and consequential amsndments made to the definition of cash-generating assets;

the indicators of internal sources of information were amended to include cbsolescencae as an indication that an
asset may be impaired,

In line with the amendments made to IPSAS 21 on Impairment of Non-cash-generating Assets (IPSAS 21) in
2011, an amendment has been made to include ancther indicator of impairment i.e., where an asset's useful life
has been reassessed as finite rather than indefinite;

where the recoverable service amount is value in use, disclosure requirements have been added about whether
an indepsndsnt valuer is used to determine value in use together with the methods and significant assumptions
applisd in determining the value in use have been added to the disclosure requirements; and

appendices with illustrative examples of indications of impairment and measurement of impairment losses have
been deleted from the Standard as the National Treasury has issued complete examples as part of its
implementation guidance.

The effective date of the standard Is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2015.

The municipality has adopted the standard for the first ime in the 2016 annual financial statements.

The impact of the standard is not material.

GRAP 26 (as amended 2015): Impalrment of Cash-generating Assets

The following amendments were rade to the standard:

aditorial and other changes to the original text have been made to ensure consistency with other Standards of
GRAP;

general definitions have been deleted as these definitions are not essential to the understanding of the Standard.
A paragraph has been included to explain that terms defined in other Standards of GRAP are used with the same
meaning as in those other Standards of GRAP;

additional commentaty has been added to clarify the objective of cash-generating assets and non-cash
generating assets, and consequential amendments made to the definition of cash-generating assets and cash
generating unit;

in line with the amendments made fo IPSAS 28 on Impairment of Cash-generating Assets (IPSAS 26) in 2010,
an amendment has been made to include another indicator of impairment in relation to the internal sources of
information;

where the recoverable amount is value in use, disclosure requirements have been added about whether an
independent valuer is used to determine value in use together with the methods and significant assumptions
applied in determining the value in use have been added to the disclosure requirements; and

appendices with Hlustrative examplas on using present value techniques to measure value In use and Hustrative
guidance have been deletad from the Standard as the National Treasury has issued complete examples as part
of its implementation guidance.

Tha effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2015.

The municipality has adoptad the standard for the first time in the 2016 annua} financial statements,

Tha impact of the standard is not material.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

Improvements to the Standards of GRAP (2013)

Amendments were made to the following standards of GRAP:

GRAF 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements:

GRAP 2 - Cash Flow Statements;

GRAP 3 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
GRAP 7 - Investments in Associates;

GRAP 10 - Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies;

GRAP 11 - Construction Contracts;

GRAP 13- Leases;

GRAP 17 - Property, Plant and Equipment;

GRAP 19 - Provigions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;

GRAF 21 - Impairment of Non-cash-generating Assets (refer to separate note);
GRAP 24 - Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements;
GRAF 25 - Employes Benefits;

GRAP 28 - Impairment of Cash-generating Assets (refer to separate note);
GRAP 31 - Intangible Assets;

GRAP 103 - Heritage Assets; and

GRAP 104 - Financial Instruments

The amendments relate malnly due to editorlal and other changes to the original text to ensura consistency with other
Standards of GRAP and deletion of the appendices with Hlustrative guidance and examples from the standards, as the
National Treasury has issued complex examples as part of its implementation guidance.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2015.

The municipality has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2018 annual financial statements.

The impact of tha standard is hot material.

GRAP 23 (as amended 2015): Revenue From Non-exchange Transactions

The following amendments were made to the standard:

editorial and other changes to the original text have been made to ensure consistency with other Standards of
GRAP;

the scope paragraph has heen amended to exclude non-exchange revenue from cohstruction contracts from this
Standard;

commentary has been added to clarify that discounts, valume rebates or other reductions in the quoted prics of
assets are exchange transactions that should be treated in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue
from Exchange Transactions;

the Standard was amended to make it mandatory for entities to recognise services in-kind to the extent that the
services in-kind are significant to an entity's operations and/or service delivery objectives and to the extent that
the recognition criteria have been met;

commentary has been added to clarify that services in-kind are not limited to the provision of services by
individuals but als¢ include the right to use assets. Examples have basn added to illustrate this amendment: and
the appendix with llustrative examples has been deleted from the Standard as the National Treasury has issued
complete exampies as part of its Implementation guidance.

The effective date of the standard is for years baginning on or after 01 April 2015.

The municipality has adopted the standard for the first time 'n the 2018 annual financlal statements.

The impact of the standard is not matarial.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations {continued)
2.2 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following stahdards and interpretations, which have been published and are mandatory
for the municipality's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018 or later pariods:

GRAP 18: Segment Reporting

Segments are identified by the way in which information is reported to management, both for purposes of assessing
petformance and making decisions about how future resources will be aliocated to the various activities undertaken by the
municipality. The major classifications of activities identified in budgst documentation will usually refiect the segments for
which an entity reports information to management.

Segment information is either presented based on service or geographical segments. Service segments relate to a
distinguishable component of an entity that provides specific outputs or achieves particular operating objectives that are in
line with the municipality's overall mission. Geographical segments relats to specific outputs generated, or particular
objectives achieved, by an entity within a particular region.

This Standard has been approved by the Accounting Standards Board, but its effactive date has not yet been determined
by the Minister of Finance,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard.

The adoption of this is not expected to impact on the results of the municipality, but may result in mare disclosure than Is
currently provided in the annual financial statements.

GRAP 20: Related Parties

The objective of this standard is to ensure that a reporting entity’s annual financial statements contain the disclosures
necessary to draw attention to the possibility that #ts financiat position and surplus or deficit may have been affected by the
existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

A entity that prepares and presents financiaf statements under the accrual basis of accounting (in this standard referred to
as the reporting entity) shall apply this standard in:

*  identifying related party relationships and transactions;

*  identifying outstanding balances, including commitments, between an entity and its related parties;

- identifying the circumstances in which disclosure of the itams In (a) and (b) is required; and

s  determining the disclosures to be made about those items.

This standard requires disclosure of related party relationships, transactions and outstanding balances, including
commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporting entity In accordance with the Standard
of GRAP on Consolidated and Ssparate Financial Statements. This standard also applies to individual annual financial
statements.

Disclosure of related parly transactions, outstanding balances, including commitments, and relationships with related
parties may affact users' assessments of the financial position and performance of the reporting entity and its ability to
deliver agreed services, including assessments of the risks and opportunities facing the antity. This disclosure also ensures
that the reporting entity is transparent about its dealings with related parties.

The standard states that a related party is a person or an antity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or
exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or jeint
control. As a minimum, the following are regarded as related parties of the reporting entity:
+  Aperson or a close member of that person's family is related to the reporting entify if that person:
- has controf or joint control over the reporting entity;
- has significant influence over the reporting entity;
- is a member of the management of the entity or its controlling entity.

‘.'-' w,

Iy
.
- 3

AUDITOR-GENERAL

47 me -1 3 A

SCUTH AFRICA




e

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2.  New standards and interpretations (continued)

*  Anenfity Is related to the reporting entity if any of the following canditions apply:
- the entity is a member of the same economic enfity (which means that each controlfing entity, cantrofled
entity and fellow controfled entlty is related to the othars);
-  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an associate or joint venture of a member of
an economic entity of which the other entity is a member);
~  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;
- one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
- the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employses of either the entity or an entity
related to the entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the sntity;
~  the entity is controlled or jointly controfled by a person identified In {a); and
- 8 person Identified In {(a)(i) has significant influence over thet entity or s a member of the management of
that entity (or its cantrolling entity).

The standard furthermore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or abligations between the
reporting entlty and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

The standard slaborates on the definitions and Identification of:
Close member of the family of a person;
Management;

Related parties;

Remuneration; and

Significant infiusnce

The standard sets out the requirements, inter alia, for the disclosure of:
. Control;
*  Related parly transactions; and
. Remuneration of management

Only transactions with related parties where the transactions are not concluded within normal operating procedures or on
terms that are not no more or no less favourable than the tarms it would use to conclude transactions with anather entity or
person are disclosed.

The standard requires that remuneration of management must be disclosed per person and in aggregate.

The standard has been approved by the Accounting Standards Beard, but the effective dats of the standard is not yet set by
the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first fime when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard,
but has already formulated an accounting policy for this reporting period based on the Standard.

The adoption of this standard Is not expacted to impact on the results of the municipality, but may result in more disclosure
than is currently pravided in the annual financial statements.

GRAP 32: Service Conceseion Arrangements: Grantor

The standard applies to a contractual arrangement between a grantor and an operator in which the operator uses the
service concession asset to provide a mandated function an behalf of the grantor for a specified pericd of time. The
operator providing the mandated function on behalf of the grantor can either be a private party or another public sector
entity. The standard applies to the grantor only.

Public Private Partnership agreements that are governed and regulated in terms of the MFMA, are some of the
arrangements that fall within the scope of GRAP 32, For any other arrangsments that mest the control oriteria as set out in
paragraph .07 of GRAP 32 the principles in the standard on accaunting for such arrangements will apply.

An asset provided by the operator, or an upgrade o an existing asset, is recognised as a service concession asset with a
comesponding liability, being the performance abligation, if certain criteria and conditions are met.

‘The standard has bean approved by the Accounting Standards Board, but the effective date of the standard Ia not yeat set by
the Minister of Finance,
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when tha Minister sets the effgctivedaeTor e SEnoarq. . “
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations (continued)
It is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financizal statements.
GRAP 108: Statutory Receivables

GRAP 108 only deals with those receivables that arise from legislation or an equivalent means, such as regulations, bylaws
or other documents issued in terms of legislation, such as ministerial orders and cabinet or municipal council decisions.
Therefore In order to be statutory in nature specific legislation should require the municipality to undertake the transactions,
such as outlining who should be taxed and at what rates and amounts.

Statutory recaivables are not contractual receivables, the latter of which would normally meet the definition of a financlal
asset and will be within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables are not
voluntarily entered into as with contractual receivables, because they arise as a result of specific legislative requirements.

Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflect any:
*  interest or othar chargas that may have accrued on the receivable {where applicable):
. impairment losses; and
. amounts derecognisad.

The standard has been approved by the Accounting Standards Bosard, but the effective date of the standard is not yet set by
the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard,
but has already formulated an accounting policy for this reporting period based on the Standard.

The adaption of this standard is not expected ta impact on the results of the municipality, but may result in more disclosure
than is currently provided in the annual financial statements.

IGRAP 17: Servite Concession Arrangements where a Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance to the grantor where it has entered intc a service
concession arrangement, but only controls, thraugh ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise, a significant residual
interest in a service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, where the arrangement does not constitute a lease.

A selvice concession arrangement is a contractual arangement between a grantor and an operator in which the operator
uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function on behalf of the grantor for a specified period of time.
The operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service concessfon arrangement, either through
payments, or through receiving a right to earn revenue from third party users of the service concession asset, or the
aperator is given access to another revenue-generating asset of the grantor for its use.

Before the grantor can recognise a service concession asset in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Setvice
Concession Arrangements: Grantor, both the criteria as noted in paragraph .01 of this Interpretation of the Standards of
GRAP need to be met. In some service concession arrangements, the granter only controls the residual interest in the
service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, and can therefore not recognise the service concession asset in
terms of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor.

This interpretation concludes on the recognition of the performance obligation and the right to receive a significant interast
in a service concassion asset.

The interpretation has been approved by the Accounting Standards Board, but the effective date of the standard is not yet
set by the Minister of Finance,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard.
It is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financlal statements.

GRAP 16 (as amended 2015): Investment Property

Amendments made to the standard are:

+ the principles and explanations related to the distinction between investment property and property, plant and
equipment were reviewed;
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the yaar ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. New standards and interpretations {continued)
= anindicator-based assessment of useful lives of assets was introduced;

= clarify the wording related to the use of external valuers;

*  introduce more specific presentation and disclosure requirements for capital work-in-progress;

= the encouraged disclosures were delstad: and

*  separate presentation of expenditure incurred on repalrs and maintenance in tha financial statements is now
required.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 20186,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time In the 2017 annual financial statements.

It is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements,
GRAP 17 (as amended 2015): Froperty, Plant and Equipment

Amendments mads to the standard are:
= the principles and explanations releted to the distinciion between investment property and property, plant and
equipment were raviewed:;
an indicator-based assessment of useful lives of assets was introduced;
clarify the wording related to the use of external valuers;
introduce more specific presentation and disclosure requirements for capital work-in-progress;
the encouraged disclosures were dalsted; and
separate presentation of expenditure incurred on repairs and maintenance in the financlal statements are now
required.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2016.

The municlpality expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2017 annual financial statements.

It is unlikety that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements,

GRAP 108: Accounting by Principals and Agenis

Tha abjective of this Standard Is to outfine principles to be used by the municipallty to assess whether it Ia party to a
principal-agent arrangement, and whether It is a principal or an agent in undertaking transactions In terms of such an
arrangement.

The Standard does net infroduce new recognition or measurement requirements for revenue, expenses, assets and/or
liabilities that result from principail-agent arrangements. The Standard does however provide guidance on whether revenus,
expenses, assets and/or liabllities should be recognised by an agent or a principal, as well as prescribe what information
should be disclosed when the municlpality is a principal or an agent.

The standard has been approved by the Accounting Standards Board, but the effective date of the standard is not yet set by
the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minleter sets the effective date for the standard,
The impact of this standard is currently being assessed.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Arnual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
3. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash on hand 31825 30 325
Bank balances 87 391174 106 900 454
87 422 999 106 930 779

Refer to note 56 on the additional disclosures required by the Municipal Finance Management Act where the detail regarding

the bank kbalances are disclosed,
4. Recolvables from exchange transactions

Gross balances

Availability charges 4 031624 4 594 253
Electricity 47 397 153 42 893 §10
Housing rental 4972 218 4794 028
Housing Selling schemes 500 867 527 998
Refuse 13 189 711 9 182 577
Sewerage 21 845 855 15 542 680
Sundries 4 454 902 4511 211
Water 18 404 468 17 512 260
114 886 799 99 558 527
Less: Allowance for Impairment
Availability charges (3 312 398) (3941 103)
Electricity {1 356 490} {1 894 471)
Housing rental {3 305 775) (3 378 259)
Housing Selling schemes (231 664) (326 659)
Refuse (8 224 787) (4 581 152)
Sewerage (13 088 Q7€) (8 671 730)
Sundries {1518 344) {1751 17)
Water (6 595 700) (5 783 808)
(37 640 234) {30 128 199)
Net balance
Availabliity charges 712 228 653 150
Electricity 486 040 663 41 189 040
Housing rental 1 B66 443 1.415 770
Housing Selling schemes 359203 201 338
Refuse 4 984 924 4 601 425
Sewerage 8 757 779 8 870 960
Sundries 2 936 568 2760184
Water 11 808 769 11 728 452
77 246 565 69 430 330
Electricity
Current (0 -30 days) 44 478 450 40 045 414
31 - 60 days 1 085 041 817 885
61 - 90 days 135758 138 437
91 - 120 days 112 552 117 475
121 - 365 days 1 B85 352 1774 330
Less: Allowance for impaiment {1 356 490) (1694 471)
46 040 663 41 199 040

* See Nofe 48 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated®
4. Recelvables from exchange transactions (continued)
Water
Current (0 -30 days) 8186 711 0624 105
31 -60 days 1042 764 900 614
61 - 80 days 829 031 679 476
81 - 120 days 688 869 794 385
121 - 365 days 6677 104 5 504 680
Less: Allowance for impairment {6 595 700) {5 783 808)
11 808 789 11 728 452
Sewerage
Current (0 -30 days) 4 595 154 4 100 991
31 -60 days 1237 269 888 718
61 - 90 days 1 056 780 718 082
91 - 120 days 950 726 638 832
121 - 365 days 14 005 926 9 215 056
Less: Allowance for impairment {13 088 078) (8 671 730)
8757779 6 870 960
Refuse
Current (0 -30 days) 2 557 853 2 169 595
31 - 60 days 706 653 501 647
61 - 90 days 629 467 432 033
91 - 120 days 577 234 382 171
121 - 365 days §718704 5687 131
Less: Allowance for impaimrment (8224 787) {4 581 152)
4 964 924 4 601 425
Avallability charges
Current (0 -30 days) 365 370 361 913
31 -80 days 168 594 164 946
€1 -980 days 154 558 135678
91 - 120 days 149704 130 655
121 - 365 days 3193 398 38110861
Less: Allowanca for impairment (3319 388) (3941 103)
712 226 653150
Housing Selling Schemes
Current {0 -30 days} 38 000 55 350
31 -80 days 23 365 31 388
61 - 980 days 23 221 20 863
91 - 120 days 24 685 28 938
121 - 365 days 481 586 382 668
Less: Allowance for impairment (231 664) {3258 659)
359 203 201 339

A

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annhual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

20186 2015
Restated*
4. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)
Housing rental
Current (0 -30 days) 358 098 338 589
31 - 60 days 263 445 182 525
61 - 90 days 221020 167 640
91 - 120 days 220 653 180 753
121 - 365 days 34908101 3924 522
Less: Allowance for impairmment (3 305 775) (3 378 259)
1 666 443 1415770
Sundries
Current (0 -30 days) 1864 721 2205035
31 - 60 days 156 308 93753
61 - 80 days 88 506 71287
91 - 120 days 509 954 310429
121 - 365 days 1835413 1830727
Less: Allowance for impairment (1518 344) (1 751 017)
2936 558 2760194
Summary of receivables by customer classification
-Consumers
Current (0 -30 days) 45 684 625 27742 918
31 - 60 days 3373441 2 835 588
61 -90 days 2260 524 2 025 188
91-120 days 2329706 2 105 086
121 - 366 days 29103 858 25 148 986
82752 155 59 657 775
Industrial/commerclal
Current (0 -30 days) 14 987 802 27 723 220
31 -60 days 1106728 354 073
61 - 80 days 741613 252 495
91 - 120 days 764 309 389 650
121 - 365 days 9548 132 8 503 680
27 148 584 35 223118
Nationaf and provinclal govermment
Current (0 -30 days) 2752633 3671018
31 -80 days 203 260 §45 320
61 - 90 days 136 203 59133
91 - 120 days 140 372 44 992
121 - 365 days 1753 592 357 174
4 986 060 4 677 635
D

*See Nate 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

4. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)
Total
Current {0 -30 days) 63 425 059 58 137 182
31-60 days 4683 429 3 534 992
61 - 80 days 3138 340 2336816
91 - 120 days 3234 386 2538720
121 - 385 days 40 405 588 32 000 840

114 888 798 09 558 520
Less: Allowance for Impalrment (37 640 234) {30 128 199)

77 246 565 69 430 330

Less: Allowance for impairment
Current (0 -30 days) - -
31 -60days (3 425 582) (2 632 708)
61 -90 days (2 205 450) (1740 007)
91 -120 days (2 365 700) (1890 310)
121 - 3656 days (29 553 522) (23 865 176)

Total receivables past due but not impaired
31 - 60 days

61 - S0 days

91 -120 days

121 - 365 days

Recelvables from exchange transactions impaired:

(37 640 234) (30 128 198)

1257 868 902 288
842 880 596 809
868 6686 G649 418

10852 083 8 144 687
13 821 507 10293 180

As of 30 June 2018, raceivables from exchange transactions were Impaired by R 37 640 234 (2015; R 30 128 158) and

provided for.

Reconcillation of allowance for Impairment
Balance at beginning of the year
Contributions to allowance

Debt impairment written-cff against allowance

Recelvables from exchange transactions past due but not impalred

(30128 198) (25 066 797)
(20720203) (16 428 742)
13 208 168 11 367 340

{37 640 234) (30 128 199)

The Council regards receivables from exchange transactiona to be due for outstanding amounts more than 30 days to be past
due. The Impairmant of receivables from exchange transections is calculated based on the historic payment rate per individual

recetvable,

As of 30 June 2016 receivables from exchange transactions of R 13 821 507 (2015: R 10 293 180) were past due not impaired.

Credit quality of recelvables from exchange transactions

The credit quality of recelvables from éxchange transactions that are neither past nor due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to external cradit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates.

=
-re

* Soe Nate 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated”
5. Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Gross halances
Rates 22 761289 15 881 926
Traffic fines 53 926 740 21 566 945
Traffic revenue receivable B9 671 58 671
Recsivables fraud 377 620 377620
Government subsidies 1928 701 743 308
Housing board subsidies 422 643 422 643
89 476 664 39052113
Less: Allowance for impairment
Rates (10 639 865) (6 896 714)

Traffic fines

Net balance

Rates

Trafflc fines

Traffic revenue receivahle
Regceivables fraud
Govermnmsnt subsidies
Housing board subsidies

Rates

Current (0 -30 days)

31 - 60 days

61 - 90 days

91 - 120 days

121 - 365 days

Less: Allowance for impairment

(52 820 894) (10 665 784)

{63 480 759) (17 562 498)

12 121 424 8 985 212
11 105 846 10 901 1681
59 671 58 671
377620 377 620
1628 701 743 308
422 643 422 843

26 015 905 21489 615
8378 184 5 925 450
1012 631 646 960
614 159 300 458
510 274 341122

12 246 041 8 577 936
(10 839 865) (6 896 714)
12121 424 8985 212

s
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
5.  Receivables from non-exchange transactions {¢continued)
Summary of recsivables by customer classification: Rates
Consumers
Current (0 -30 days) 6034 747 5160322
31-680days 720 391 564 403
61 -80days 442 375 340632
91 -120 days 367 547 297 593
121 - 365 days 8820737 7 483 331
16 394 797 13 855 281
Industrial/ commercial
Current (0 -30 days) 1979 8286 606 585
31 -80days 239292 66 229
61 - 90 days 145 130 39 971
91 - 120 days 120 582 34 921
121 - 365 days 2 883 828 878 118
5 378 658 1625 824
Natlonal and provinclal government
Cument (0 -30 days) 363611 149 545
31-60days 43 948 16 328
61 - 90 days 26 654 9854
91« 120 days 22148 8609
121 - 365 days 531 478 216 487
987 835 400 823
Total
Current (0 -30 days) 8378184 5 925 452
31 - 60 days 1012631 646 960
61-50days 614 159 390 457
91-120 days 510 274 341 122
121 - 365 days 12 246 041 8 577 935
22 761 289 15881 926
Less: Allowance far impairment (10 639 865) (6 8986 714)
12121 424 8 985 212
Less: Allowance for impairment: Rates
Current (D -30 days) = -
31 -60 days {749 091) {448 141)
61 - 90 days (454 322) (270 464)
81 -120 days (377 474) (236 280)
121 - 365 days (9 058 978) (5 841 818)
(10 639 865) (6 896 714)
Total recelvables past due but not Impalred; Rates
31 - 60 days 263 540 198 810
61 - 90 days 159 837 119993
91 - 120 days 132 800 104 832
121 - 365 days 3187 0682 2636 116
3743239 3 0589 780

* Bee Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Finaneial Statements for the year andad 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated*

5. Recelvables from non-axchange transactions (continued)

Reconclliation of Tratfic fines

Opening batance 10 801 161 9 068 676
Receivables traffic fines 42 359 795 {16 762 495)
Provision for impairment {42 185 111) 18 594 980

11 105 845 10 901 161

Receivables from non-exchange transactions Impaired

As of 30 June 2016, receivables from non-exchange transactions were impaired by R 63 460 758 (2015: R 17 5682 488) and

provided for.

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment: Rates

Balance at beginning of the year (6 B96 714) {7 037 907)
Contributions to allowance (4 484 147) (1 409 351)
Debt impairment written-off against allowance 740 996 1 550 544
{10 639 885) {6 896 714)
Recongciliation of allowance for impairment: Traffic fines
Balance at beginning of the year {10 665 784) (29 260 764)
Contributions to allowance {51 271 895) (11 638 015)
Debt impalrment written-off against allowance 9 116 785 30232 995
(52 820 894) (10 665 784)

Creadit quality of recelvables from hon-exchange transactions

The credit quality of receivables from non-exchange transactions that are neither past nor due nor impaired can be assessed
by reference to extemal credit ratings (if available} or to historical information about counterparty default rates.

6. Other recelvables from exchange transactions

Loans granted 4525 5513
Interest recsivable 737 796 448 670
Prepaid expenses 3579128 3617 308
Recoverable expenses 58702 86 426
PAYE: Personnel 931 731 931731
Cther receivables 1237 336 1618 117
Less: Allowance for impairment (3878) (4 670)
6 546 340 6703 095
Other recelvables from exchange transactions impaired
As of 30 June 2018, other recelvables transactions were impaired by R 3 878 (2015: R4 670) and provided for.
Reconclllation of allowance for impairment
Opaning balance (4 670) (589 261)
Increase in provision for the year (723) -
Debt impaiment written-off against allowance 1515 584 591
(3 878) {4 670)

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annuat Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restated*

7. Inventorfes
Consumable stores 8113688 10 069 489
Water (at fair valua) 598 206 723 822
Houeing development projects 9 184 606 6 079 549

17 894 588 16 872 870
Inventaries recognised as an expense during the year 17 183 691 13 267 711
Inventory pledged as security
None of the above inventory has been pledged as security.
8. VAT recelivable
South African Revenue Service 214 206 1 854 931
The municipality is registered on the cash basls.
No penaltles and fines were incurred during the year.
9. Short term investments
Other fixed daposits 80 000 000 30 000 000
Non-current assats
Investments + -
Current assets
Shortterm portion of investmants 80 000 000 30 000 000

Short term fixed deposits are made with various banks for a peried from 1 - 12 months. The interest rates earned vary between

6.30% and 8.18%.

Refer to the note 51 on the financial instruments for the detail of the investments.,

10. Investment property

2016

2015

Cost / Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation depreclation

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation deprecistion

and and
accumulated accumulated
Impalrment impairment
Investment propsrty 20 625 499 - 20825499 19179629 - 19170689
Reconclllation of Investment property - 2016
Opening Disposals Falr value Total
balance adjustments
Investment property 18 179 690 (392 200) 1838000 20 6254¢9
*See Note 49 & 50 ~¥3
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annhual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
10. Investment property (continued)
Reconclliation of Investment property - 2015
Opening Disposals Transfers Fair value Total
balanca adjustments
Investment property 8 029 450 - 8710839 2438310 19179692

Pledged as securlty
None of the above investment property have been pledged as security.
Detalls of property

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered offica of the municipality.

Detalls of valuation

The effective date of the revaluations was 30 Junae 2016. Revaluations were performed by an independent valuer, Mr Coenraad
Botha, of HCB Property Valuations. Mr Botha is a Professional Valuer registered at SACVP. HCB Proparty Valuations is not
connected to the municipality and have recent experience in location and category of the investment property being valuad.

The valuation was based on open market value for existing use.

Amounts recognised in surpfus and deficit for the year:

The rental revenue eamed from investment property for the financial year amounts to R 181 801 (2015: R 181 254).

The operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) incurred on the investment property for the financial year runs
through ons department who manages all repairs and maintenance on the municipality's structures and therefore an accurate
split for the amount of investment properties operating expense cannot be made.

11. Property, plant and equipment

2018 2015

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation

and and

accumulated accumillated

Impaiment impairment
Buildings 263429765 (166921846) 96507 919 255253932 (162430774) 62823158
Infrastructure 2 402 361 394 (909 364 391)1 492 997 003 2 341 255 364 (848 700 370) 1 492 545 994
Land 241 542 707 - 241542707 2459798610 - 245979 610
Cther property, plant and 115568688 (50273795) 65284893 113728100 (34603125) 79124975

equipment ‘

Total 3022 902 554 (1 126 560 032) 1 896 342 522 2 956 217 006 (1 045 743 269)1 910 473 737

o
K
[

MR -11- 7.

SOUTH-ALMEA

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restated*

11. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Work in progress

The working in progress balancss included in the property plant and equipment balance is as follows:

Buildings 2038 352 1971181
Infrastructure 75755 283 75 813 601
Other property, plant and equipment 79 409 183 949

77 874 044 77 968 731

Change In Accounting Estimate

A review of useful lives was done on assets. During the review certain infrastructure and other property plant and equipment
with R nil book values and nil remaining livas were identified. The municipality's management considered how to account for
the change in the estimated useful lives. The effect of a change in accounting estimate is required to be recognised
prospectively by including it in surplus or deficit in the period of the change, if the change effects that period only; or the period
of the change in future periods, if the change effects both. Management concluded that it should apply the change in estimate
prospectively from the start of 2016 and therefore the depreciation charge was applied prospactively from 1 July 2015 over the
remaining useful life of these asseis. The effect of the change in accounting estimate is further disclosed in note 48.

Prior period error

A review of useful lives was done on assets. During the review of useful lives certain infrastructure and other property plant
and equipment inappropriate useful lives were identified resulting in these assets being fully depreciated over a shorter useful
life but still in use. This constitutes a prior period error and was corrected retrospectively in accordance with GRAF 3. The
effect of the prior period error is further disclosed in note 50,

A reclassification adjustment was done from property, plant and equipment to Investment property due to the change in use of
property, Kleinplaas. The said reclassification was performed in the incorrect financial period and should have cceurred in the
prior 2014/2015 financial period. This constitutes a prior period error and was corrected in accordance with GRAP 3. The effect
of the prior petiod error is further disclosed in nete 50.

Other Information

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
Ingpection at the registered office of the municipality.

Refer to Appandix B for mare detail on property, plant and equipment.

The total cost of fully depreciated assets still in use amounts to R 3 736 813. Thase are items that do not have an active markat
and cannot be sold when it is no longer in use.

12, Intanglble assets

2016 2015
Cost/ Accumulated Camying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amortisation Valuation amortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer software 2583 376 {1121 130) 1 462 246 2 257 328 (687 681) 1 569 637
Rights of use of water 4 275 264 {342 136) 3633128 4 275 284 (299 384) 3975 880
Total 6 858 640 {1 463 2686) 5395374 6532 592 (987 0756) 5 545 517
s“:-'-i
* Sge Note 49 & 50 -
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statemsnts for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated*

12. Intangible assets {continued)
Reconcillation of Intangible assots - 2016

Opening Additions  Amortisation Total

balance
Computer software 1 569 637 326 048 (433 439) 1 462 246
Right of use of water 3 875 880 - (42 752) 30933128
5 545 517 326 048 {476 191) 5385 374

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2015

Opening Additiens  Amortisation Total

balance
Computer software 1202 882 767 044 {420 089) 1 588 837
Rights of use of water 4018 632 - {42 752) 3 675 880
5221 314 787 044 (462 841) 5545517

Pledged ns security
Nohe of the above intangible assets have been pledged as security.

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

13. Heritage assets

2016 2015
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying valua Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation Impaimeant Valuation impairment
losses losses
Books - Africana and other 585 959 - 585 959 585 959 - 585 959
Work of Art 12 575 100 - 12575100 12575100 - 12575100
Land - Historic or specific 16 770 000 - 18770000 16770000 - 18770000
Culturally significant bulldings 6 700 000 - 8 700 000 6 700 000 - & 700 000
Total 36 631 059 - 36631059 36631069 - 36631059
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2016
Opening Additians Fair value Total
balance adjustment
Books - Africana and other 585 058 - - 585 859
Work of Art 12 575 100 - - 125756100
Land - Historic or specific 16 770 00Q - - 168770000
Culturally significant buildings 6 700 000 - - 6 700 000
36 631 058 . - 36631089
Reconclliation of heritage assets 2015
Opening Additions Fair vajue Total
balance adjustment
Books - Africana and other 473 750 - 112 209 585 959
Work of Art 42 465 100 140 000 - 12575100
Land - Historic or specific 16 770 000 - 3

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restatad*
13. Heritage assets (continued)
Culturally significant buildings 6 700 000 - - 6 700 000
36 408 850 110 000 112208 36 631 059

Other Information

None of the above heritage assefs have been pledged as security.

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act Is available for

inspection at the registered office of the municipality.
14. Long term receivables

Housing selling schemes loans
Housing selling schemes
Less: Allowance for impairment

Welfare loans
Welfare loans
Less; Allowance for impairment

Housing loans - personnel
Housing parscnnel

Arrangements
Arrangements
Less: Allowance for impairment

Less: Current Portion transferred to current receivables
Housing selling schemas

Woelfare loans

Housing personnel

Arrangement

Less: Current Portion of allowance for impairment transferred to current
receivables

Housing selling schemes

Welfare [oans

Arrangement

Long term recefvablas - Net
Long term recsivables ~ non-current portion
Long term receivables - current portion

220 869 451 677
(84 212) (131 402)
156 657 320 275
1762 140 1924 978
(1 759 679) (1 166 901)
2 481 758 077
397 687 518 157
12 328 990 13 012 869
(5 637 278) {5 562 087)
6691712 7 450 782
(14 910) (23 014)
(163 150) (165 711)
(29 421) {40 531)
(3 019 267) (3 230 781)
(3 226 748) (3 460 037)
{4 335) (6 895)
(162 822) (100 462)
(2 112 686) (1 962 388)
(2 279 943) (2 069 535)
6301 712 7 656 789
948 805 1 390 502
7 248 517 9 047 291

T

* See Naote 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 20156
Restated*

14. Long tarm recelvablee (continusd)
Housing selfing scheme loans

Housing loans ars granted to qualifylng individuals in terms of the provincial administration's housing programme. These loans
attract interest of prime plus 1 % per annum and are repayable over a maximum period of 30 years,

Wolfare loans

Welfare loans are granted to qualifying organisations in tetms of the provinctal administration's housing programme. These
loans attract interest at prime plus 1% per annum and are repayable over a maximum period of 30 years.

Housing loans - Personnel

Housing loans wera granted to personnel and atiract interast at between 7.5% and 15% per annum and ara repayable cver
periods not exceeding 30 ysars,

Land sales

Loans waere granted to individuals for purchasing land from the municipality. These loans attract Interest at prime plus 1% and
are repayable over periods not exceading 2 years.

Arrangements

The amangements consist of consumer receivables with whom the council has negotiated repayment terms. These
arrangements attract no interest and the repayment periods vary betwaen 15 and 30 ysars,

As at 30 June 2018 long term recelvables of R 8 301 712 (2015: R 7 656 780) were past dus not impaired. The ageing of these
long term recelvables are mare than 365 days as long term receivables are classified as nan-current assets in the financial
statements.

As of 30 June 2016 long term receivables of R 5 181 226 (2015: R 4 780 B55) wera impaired. The individually impalred

receivables mainly relate to those recelvables who have agreements with the municipality to pay their debt over a long period.
The ageing of these individually Impaired recelvables is more than 365 days basad on the nature of long term recelvablas,

16. Payables from exchange transactions

Acorued interest on Long term liabllittes 6 312 367 8143175
Creditor balances closed 377 670 304 294
Lease liability 827 163 795 350
Ex Retenticns 290038 316 922
Other payables 1119 623 1228 305
Payments received in advance 5779 617 4288126
Retentions 3342 208 6271 088
Sundry deposits 523 g37 536 980
Trade payables 49 370 577 55 287 868

67 943 497 75 262 086

16. Consumer deposits

Electricity 1804 151 1674 508
Water 2241 950 2 006 251

4046 101 3 680 760
Guaranteas
Guarantees held in lieu of Electricity and Water Deposits 22 000 26 800
*Seo'Nele 45 & 50 ¥ T
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated™
17. Unspent conditional grants and racelpts
Unspent conditlional grants and receipts
Provincial Govarnment 17 866 607 22 924 371
Public Contributions 89 011 1425814
17 965 618 24 350 185
Movement during the year
Balance at the beginning of the year 24 350 185 50 409 982
Total Government recsipts 148 626 747 194 445 943
Other capital receipts - 202 000
Conditions met - capital grants {40 049 098) (58 146 968)
Conditions met - operating grants (96 380 693) (103 975 384)
Conditions met - housing projects (19 766 918) (56 141 241)
Conditions met - other capitat projects - {202 000)
Unspent grant refunded to department - (462 287)
Included in other receivables 2351344 1165 951
From other receivable {1 165 951) (2 945 830)
17 965 618 24 350 185

The allocations and subsidies received from National and Provincial Government as well the District Munfcipality, have been
depositad inta the Council's own bank account. The allocations recsived have been utilised in accordance with the conditions
set. Where all the conditions have not yet been met, the total allocations have not been utilised. The outstanding conditions will
be met prior to/or when the balance of the allocations is utilised. The percentage of the allocations utilised is an indication of
the conditions met. Where the total of the aliocations were ufilised, all the conditions have been mat. Also refer to Appendix D
for further detail regarding unspent conditional grants.

18. Long term liabllities

At amortised cost
Annuity Loans 263 546 176 2281730386

Refer to Appendix A for further information on long term liabilities.

Non-current liabilities
At amortised cost 240 818 059 203 546 178

Current liabilities
At amortised cost 22628117 24 626 860
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annuai Financlal Statementis for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
19. Employee benefit obllgation
Reconciliation of employee benefits - 2016 Opening Additions Benefite paid Total
Balanoe during the year
Post-tetirement medical aid benefits 124 896 000 20 204 626 {4 932 826) 140 168 000
lLong service awards 15 166 000 2473099 {1122 088} 16 517 000
Performance bonus 165728 186 840 {167 811) 185 057
Staff [eave accrual 14 993 838 2 508 529 (1115 215) 16 387 153
13th cheque accrual 3887 B35 530 418 - 4 428 253
159 119 402 25 903 512 (7 337 451) 177 685 463
Reconcillatlon of employee benefits - 2015 Opening Additions Banefits paid Total
Balance during the year
Past-retirement medical aid benefits 143 201 000 {13 751 085) (4 653 915) 124 886 000
Long service awards 15 830 000 450 835 (1 114 935) 15 168 000
Performance bonus 149 305 168 714 (152 291) 165728
Staff leave accrual 14 959 339 1 485 455 {1 450 955) 14 983 838
13th cheque acorual 3993 397 (95 562) - 3 897 835
178 133 041 {11 741 543) (7 272 098} 159 119 402
Non-current employee benefits
Provision for Postretirement medical aid benefits 134 696 416 119 898 540
Long service awards 15 403 066 14 002 332
150 099 482 133 800 872
Current employee benefits
Provislon for Post-retirerent medical aid benefits 5471 584 4 997 460
Long service awards 1113934 1 163 668
Performance bonus 185 057 165728
Staff leave accrual 16 387 1563 14 993 839
13th cheque acecrual 4 428 253 3897 835
27 585 981 25 218 530
Post-Retirement medical aid benefit: Movements
Opening balance 124 896 000 143 201 000
Bensfits paid (4 932 626) (4 553 915)
Net expense recognised 20 204 628 {13 751 085}
140 158 000 124 896 000
Post-Retirement medical aid benefit: Net expense recognised
Current service cost 4 308 000 5 955 000
Interest cost 11 921 000 13 679 000
Actuarial losses/(gains) 3975626 {33 385 085)
20 204 626 {13 751 088)
Long servica awards: Movements
Opening balance 15 168 000 15 830 000
Benefits pald {1122 089) (1114 935)
Net expense recognised 2 473 099 450 935
16 517 000 15 166 000

=

* See Note 48 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 20186

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
19. Employee benefit obligation (continued)
Long service awards: Net expenss recognised
Current service cost 1168 000 1235 000
Interest cost 1393 000 1 312 000
Actuarial (gains)/losses (87 901) (2 096 065)
2 473 099 450 935

Defined beneflt plan
Post ratirement medical aid plan

Current and continuation members receive a 60% and 70% subsidy respectively of medical and contributions in retirement.
The spouse and child depsndants of an employee are entitled to a 60% and 70% subsidy respectively of their contributions in
the event of the principal members' death in-service. In the avent of the death of the principal member, the spouse hecomes
the principal member

In 2016: 61% (2015: 59%) of the employees belonged to the above plan. The plan is defined as a post-retirement medical
benefit plan.

Long service awards

All permanent employees are entitled to a specified number of days additional leave basad on their service. The employse may
convert the additional [eave into a cash amount.

In 2016: 11.57% (2015: 10%) of the employees qualified for long service awards.
Key assumptions used

The municipality made use of an independent firm to perform the valuation of post-retirement medical aid benefits and long
service awards. Niel Fourie (B.Comm) (FASSA) and Julian van der Spuy (B.Comm Actuarial Sclance) from ZAQ Consuliants
and Actuaries were the experts for the valuation. The key assumptions used by the experts are listed below for the last
valuation on 30 .June 2016:

Post-Retirement medical aid benefit: Discount rates Yield curve 9,56 %
Post-Retirement medical aid benafit: Healthcare cost inflation Difference 8,58 %
between
nominal and
real yield curve
Long service awards: Discount rates Yield curve 8,94 %
Long service awards: Salary inflation Difference 8,60 %
betwasn
nomingal and
real yield curve

The nominal and real zero curves as at 30 June 2016 supplied by the JSE are the basls used to determine the discount rate
and CPl assumptions at each relevant time period.

AUD!TORGENERAL
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 20186

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018

2015
Restatad*

18. Employee benefit obligation (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

Assumed heaithcara cost trends retes have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in surplus or deficit. A one
percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects:

One One
percentage percentage
pointincrease point
decrease
Effect on the service cost 6 152 000 3828 000
Effect on the interest cost 18 879 000 13 839 000
Effect on defined bensfit abligation 163 811 000 121 107 000

Assumed salary inflalion trends rates have a significant effact on the amounts recognised in surplus or deficit. A one
percantage polnt change in assumed salary Inflation trends rates would have the following effects:

One One
percentage percentage
point increase  point
decrease
Effact an the service cost 1786 000 1 520 Q00
Effect on the interest cost 1 408 000 1 188 D00
Effect on defined benefit obligation 17 870 000 15 307 000

Defined contribution plan

It is the policy of the municipality to provide retirement benefits to all 848 (2015:806) of its employees. A number of defined
contribution provident funds, all of which are subject to the Pensions Fund Act exist for this purpose,

The municipality is under no obligation to cover any unfunded benefits.

The last valuation of the SAMWU National Provident Fund was done on 30 June 2014,

The last valuation of the SALA Pension Fund was done on 4 July 2016.

The last valuation of the Cape Joint Retirement Fund was performed on 30 June 2015.

The last valuation of the Cape Joint Pension Fund was performed on 30 Juhe 2015.

The valuators of the respective funds were satisfied that the plan Is In a sound financlal position.

Contributions by Council in respect of employees retirement funding. The contributions have been expensed which amounted
to R 23 412 208 (2015: R 21 025 709).

Contributions who elected so are members of the Municipal Councillors Pension Fund. Contributed by Coundil in respact of
Counciliars retirement funding. The contributions have baen expensed which amounted to R 570 901(2015; R 585 530).

Contributions to medical aid funds

Contributions to medical aid funds for employees 12 988 880 11 665 040
Contributions to medical aid funds for councillors 110 505 95 481
Cantributions to medical aid funds for pensioners 4932 628 4 553 915

18 033 111 16 314 436
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated”

19. Employee benefit obligation {continued)
Cape Joint Retirement and Pansion Fund for Local Government

This muli-employer fund was established with effect from 1 May 1996 to provide insured death, disabflity and pension benefits
ta lts members.

The contribution rate for members is 8% of basic salary, whilst the respective Local Authorities are contributing 18%.

This defined benefit plan is accounted for as a defined contribution plan as the municipality's liability in the propertionate share
of actuarial gains and losses cannot readily be determined.

As at 30 Juns 2018 the funding level of the share account was 108.2% and the pension account was 101.4%. At the valuation
date the municipality had 785 members {Fund: 39 232 members) and nil pensioners (Fund: 683 pensioners) belonging to the
fund,

20. Provisions: Landfill Site

Reconclllation of provisions « 2016

Opening Changein  Closure Cost Unwinding of Total

Balance estimates the discount
Provision for the rehabilitation of landfill site 76 432 490 (6 207 320) - 2828002 73053172
Closure site 878 807 - 40 155 - 918 762
77 311 097 (6 207 320) 40 155 2828002 73971934

Recongciliation of provisions - 2015

Opening Changein  Closure Cost Unwinding of Total

Balance estimates the discount
Provision for the rehabilitation of landfill site 25880078 48 456126 - 2006286 76432 490
Closure site - - 878 607 - 878 807
25880078 4B 456126 878 607 2096286 77 311097
Non-current liabilities 730583172 76 432 490
Current liabilities 918 762 878 607
73971 934 77 311 097

The provision for landfill site for De Doorns was done for a 1.5 year period, the Worcester site for a period of 2.33 years.
Touwsriver is a closure site and is expected to be closed in the following 2 year period. No expenses have been incurred to
date and the only movement is the contribution for the vear. An assessment was done by JPCE (Pty) Ltd (Specialist Waste
Management Consultants), an independent expert.

The unwinding of the provision for landfill site for the current year was R 2 828 002 (2015: R 2 098 286) was included in the
rahabifitation figure in the statement of financial performance as well as the Touwsriver closure cost of R 40 155 (2015:
R 878 607).

21. Service charges

Sale of electricity 335 440 7486 303 624 862
Sale of water 62 845 296 63512326
Sewerage and sanitation charges 71 726 886 65672516
Refuse removal 38 116 89S 34 405 641
Less revenue foregone (40 038 828} (38 143 107}

487 894 001 429 072 338

* See Note 48 & 50 R
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated*

22. Rental Income
Facilitles and equipment
Infrastructure/Site rental 10 584 846 9807719
Rental of facilities and equipmeant 2918 317 3367770

13 501 163 13 175 489
23, Other income
Administration fees: Cradit control 884 841 1281934
Building clause 35080 44 112
Building plans fees 1033 470 917 221
Buik service levies 2 425984 96 842
Burial feas 873 136 718 185
Cleaning block dralns 60 115 87 897
Clsarance certificate 118 155 137 310
Connection fees 1 809 734 618 116
Connection meters 20 500 22 081
Commission received 208 405 202 778
Entrance fees 360 138 343 341
Firefighting charges 1238 061 872 411
Garden refuse speclal removals 185 989 219824
Interest car loans and housing loans, sundry and township development 76 204 73 462
Land sales 6183 7321
Miscellaneous income 4 485 138 2272648
Network upgrading 1926 257 337 443
Photocoples and printing 102 169 118 585
Recovery of expenditure 4 304 637 024
Rental street bins 177 032 328 912
Royalties 078 844 1328 104
Services 238 328 287 871
Sundry income 1038 017 728 912
Swimming poal tickets 387 488 294 762
Tender documants 122 3561 91654

18 795 851 12 047 841
24. Financa income
Interest revenue
Bank 6 332 884 6 188 815
Interest samed - external invesiments 4 585 678 4 382 843
Interest - outstanding receivables 3839635 2 986 554

14758 197 13 678 212
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
25. Property rates
Rates received
Residenttal 58 660 137 53 648 735
Commercial 21785834 19822 018
State 6 746 504 4 037 526
Municipal 4910 241 4 562 038
Small holdings and farms 15 916 228 14 873 446
Department levies (5169 472) (4 750 693)
Cther 3434 860 3191 887
Industrial 8 534 865 8 405 153
Less revenue foregone (10 123 367) (9 317 205)
104 695 630 94 472 885
Property rates - penalties imposed and collection 1001 455 808 892
105 697 085 95 281 777
Valuations
Land 988 968 000 1042 131 000
Improvements 15 245 547 000 14 756 937 000
16 214 515 000 15 799 068 000

The valuations for land and improvements include De Doomns, Rawsonville, Touwsrivar, Worcester and rural areas.

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every four years. The last gensral valuation came into effect on 1 Juiy 2012,
Interim valuations are processed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to

alterations and subdivisions.

Rates are levied on an annual basis with the final date for payment being 30 September 2015 (30 September 2014). Interest at
primea plus 1% per annum and a collection fee is levied on rates outstanding two months after due date. Monthly levies are
allowed on application. A differentiated rebate up to 100% is granted to owners under certain circumstances. The basic rates
for the above mentioned areas were charged for land and improvements at 0.8520 c/R (2015:0.8520 &/R) and for industrial and

commercial sites at 1.7040 ¢/R (2015: 1.7040 c/R).
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 20 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2016
Rostated*

26. Government grants and suhsidies

Operating grants

Equitable shara 81 861 000 74 231 000
Finance Management Grant 1 408 055 1232 000
Systems Improvement Grant 930 000 977 262
Housing Projects 18 766 916 56 141 241
Other grants and donations 1 000 000 17 378 243
LGWSETA: Staff Development 479 020 518 087
Provincial Government 10802 818 6 835787
Cape Winelands District Municipality - 3 004

Capltal grants
Capital Grants

Equitable Share

116 147 609 160 116 624

40 049 098 58 348 968

40 048 098 58 348 968

166 196 707 218 465 592

In terms of the Conatitution, this grant Is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.

Balance unspent at the beginning of the year
Current-year recelpts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Financial Management Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current-year racsipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Systems Improvement Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Housing Projects

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current-year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to revenue
Net movement in receivable

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 17).

81861 000

74 231 000
(81 861 000} {74 231 000}

-

1408 055

1232 000

(1 408 055) (1 232 000)
- 43 262
930 000 934 000
(930 000) (677 262)
20 261 579 27 887 130
12 366 308 48 623 789
(18766918) (56 141 241)
1594 812 (108 099)
14 455 583 20261579

LN
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated”
26. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Other Grants and Donatiohs
Balance unspent at beginning of vear - 14 498 536
Current-year receipts 1 000 000 2 886 401
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue (1 000 000) {17 378 243}
Net movement in receivable - (6 694)
LGWSETA: Staff Development
Balancs unspent at baginning of year 43769 35672
Current-year receipts 181 350 526 284
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {479 020) (518 087)
Net movement in receivable 253 9801 -
- 43769
Conditions still to be met - remain [iabilities (see note 17).
Provincial Government
Balance unspent at beginning of year 1718 144 1206 923
Current-year receipts 9310 052 10 103 057
Conditions met - tfransferred to revenue (10 802 618) (9 635 788)
Net movement in receivable (52 478) 43 952
73100 1718144
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (sea note 17).
Cape Winelands District Municipality
Balance unspent at beginning of year - 3004
Current-year receipts - -
Conditions met - transferred to revenua - (3 004)
Capiltal Grants
Balance unspent at beginning of year 1 904 051 6 735 555
Current-year receipts 41 769 982 56 111 412
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (40 049 098} (58 348 068)
Net movement in receivable (188 000} (2 131681}
Unspent grant refunded to department - (462 267)
3 436 935 1 904 051

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 17},

Refar to Appendix D for further detall regarding grants received.

AUDITOR-GENERAL
7"1“‘11‘ 301

P

* See Note 49 & 50

SOUTH AFRICA

kW

= e

-

nim e



BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 . 2018
Restated*
27. Fines, penalties and forfelts
Fines, penaltles and forfelts
Traffic fines 68 218 017 27 666 811
Library material 65 662 84 970
Damaged meters 836 877 644 384
69 120 556 28376175
28. Employee related costs
Basic 140 458 397 127 664 596
Group life insurance 2124 546 1906 278
Bonus 10 383 507 9 338 402
Medical aid - company confributions 17 822 607 16218 956
Unemployment Insurance Fund 1308 240 1228175
Workmen's Compensation Act 1191 897 815 400
Skills Development Levy 2087 429 1814774
Travel and car allowances 6 207 097 5412 809
Overtime payments 13 835673 13211 217
Acting allowances 1 BOG 482 1801 172
Housing benefits and allowances 2 303 301 892 954
Protective clothing 1512 314 1221112
Allowances: Other 8 260 332 5 687 088
Retirement Fund 23 423 656 21 048 530
230 823 488 207 962 643
Municipal Manager: G. Maithyse
Annual Remuneration 7686 091 1 445 224
Car Allowance 42 000 84 000
Performance Bonuses - -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 802 1785
Group Iife insurance 4 382 -
813 365 1531 009
Mr G. Mathysse resigned as Municipal Manager on 3 December 2015,
Acting Municipal Manager: D. McThomas
Annual Remuneration 642 893 -
Car Allowance 47 500 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 20325 -
Group life Insurance 8 646
717 364 -
Mr D. McThomas was appointed as acting Municipal Manager for the period 1 January 2016 till present.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
28. Employee related costs {continued)
Chief Financial Officer: D. McThomas
Annual Remuneration 582 803 1074 765
Car Allowance 47 500 95 000
Petrformance Bonuses 167 511 152 291
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 19220 14 003
Group life insurance 5442 -
822 476 1 336 059
Mr D. McThomas was the Chief Financial Officer for the period 1 July 2015 till 31 December 2015,
Acting Chief Financial Officer: R, Ontong
Annual Remuneration 383 265 -
Car Allowance 82 701 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 39 659 -
Group [ife insurance 3632 -
509 257 -
Mr R. Ontong was appointed as acting Chief Financial Officer for the peried 1 January 2016 till present,
Technlcal Services: E. Delport
Annual Remuneration 871 366 804 732
Car Allowance 180 000 144 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 158 629 146 836
Group life insurance o872 .
1 219 857 1085 368
Strategic Service Director: R. Esau
Annual Remuneration 527 382 815 250
Car Allowance 69 628 119 363
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 102 827 160 758
699 837 1005371

Mr R Esau was released from his duties as Strategic Service Diractor for the period 18 November 2015 fill 17 February 2016 to
act as Chief Financial Officer at the Qudtshoom municipality. Within this period no expenditure was occurred by the

municipality.

Mr R Esau resigned December 2015, with his last day of employment being 31 January 2018,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

28. Employee related costs (continued)
Community Service Director: J. Marthinus
Annual Remuneration 330083 784 110
Car Allowance 74 789 125 966
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 76 260 183 699
Group life insurance 714 -

481 858 1083 805

Mr J Marthinus was Community Service Director for the period 4 July 2015 till 17 Novernber 2015, after which he was
appointed as acting Strategic Service Director for the period 18 November 2015 till 31 August 2016.

Acting Strateglc Services Director: J, Marthinus

Annual Remuneration

Car Allowancs

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds
Group life insurance

636 494
47 261
128 870
2288

821 911

Mr I Marthinus was appointed as acting Strategic Service Director for the period 18 November 2015 till 31 August 2016. He will

hereafter fulfill his position as Community Service Director,
Acting Community Service Director: 5. Swartz

Annual Remuneration

Car Allowance )

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds
Group life insurance

357 007
87 566
45 321

4147

494 041

Mr 8. Swartz was appointed as acting Community Service Director for the period 1 January 2016 till 31 August 20186.

Employee costs as percentage of total expenditure for 2016 is 27% (2015: 26%). The industry norm is between 30-35%. This
figure excludes tha remuneration of councillors, as disclosed in note 29 to the Financlal Statements.

The remuneration of the employees is within the upper limits of the SALGA Bargalning Council determinations.

28, Remuneration of councillors

Executive mayor 764 635 726 487
Deputy Executive Mayor 625 091 584 881
Chief whip 580 278 551 651
Speaker 605 110 578 756
Mayoral committee members 4 590 6847 4 353 987
Councillors 7 462 101 7 057 533
Councillors pansion contribution 5§70 901 565 530
Councillors medical ald contribution 110 508 95 481
15 309 268 14 511 268
s‘.;-‘;‘
"y
* See Note 49 & 50 AUDITOR-GENERAT
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 20186
Restated*

28. Remuneration of counclllors (continued)

In-kind benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executive Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and Mayoral Committes Members are full-time. Each is
provided with an office and secretarial support at the cost of the Council. The Executive Mayor has the use of Gouncil owned
vehicles for official duties.

Remuneration of Counciliors:

The remuneration of the political office-bearers and councillors are within the upper limits as determined by the framawork
anvisaged in section 219 of the Constitution.

Y
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Fihanclal Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

20186 2015
Restated"
29. Remuneration of counclilors (continued)
Executive Mayor Salary Allowances Pension fund Total
and Medicai
Aid
A Steyn 625 251 139 384 46 894 811 529
Deputy Executive Mayor
JD Levendal 525 659 89 432 29024 654 115
Speaker
M Sampson 470 043 126 067 49 005 654 115
Chlef Whip
R Farao 459 810 120 468 34 488 614 764
Mayco Members
WM Blom 429 680 138 468 46 636 614 764
AM Du Toit 520 627 55080 38 047 6814 764
S Goedeman 426 992 138 488 48 304 614 764
AE Jordaan 443 066 138 468 33230 614 764
SJ Mei 502 208 65 284 47 272 614 764
WR Meiring 525 699 49 638 30427 €614 764
EY Sheldon 495 1580 65 198 54 416 614 764
JF van Zyi 458 164 138 468 18 132 614 784
3801 568 789 082 327 464 4918 112
Councillors
VK Apoilis 220 685 24 468 16 551 261 704
R Blom 191 864 69 840 - 261 704
JA Boshoff 191 864 69 840 - 281 704
MN Bushwana 191 864 69 840 - 261 704
L Dyaboai 220 685 24 468 16 551 261 704
TC Dyonta 220 685 24 468 16 551 261704
C lsmail 191 864 69 840 - 261704
GF .Jaftha 220 885 24 468 16 651 261704
N Jali 178 478 68 840 13 386 261 704
SE James 178 478 69 840 13 386 261704
PB Januarie 191 864 69 840 - 261 704
BV Klein 178 478 69 840 13 386 261 704
BJ Kriegler 191 864 69 840 - 261704
S Lakey 178 478 69 84D 13 386 261704
MN Lubist 191 864 69 840 - 261 704
ES Manel 191 864 69 840 - 261704
P Marran 191 884 69 840 - 261 704
SB Mfutwana 174 584 69 840 17 280 261 704
BW Ntshingila 191 864 69 840 - 261704
C Ntsomi 180 596 72108 - 261 704
L Richards 259082 69 840 - 328 922
J Schneider 191 864 69 840 - 261704
PG Smith 191 864 69 840 - 261704
G Stalmeester 178 478 69 840 13 388 261 704
NV Steto 191 864 68 840 - 261704
P Tyira 191 864 686 B840 261 704
T™ Wehr 191 864 89 840 - 261 704
CF Wilskut 220 685 24 488 16 551 261 704
* See Note 48 & 50 =N
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 20118
Rastated*
28. Remuneration of counclliors {continuad)
Salary Allowances Pansion fund Total
and Medical
Aid
E van der Westhuizen 197 447 36 690 27 587 261 704
5 694 484 1767 618 184 832 7 656 634
30. Debt Impalrment
Receivables from exchange transactions 19 278 411 14 659 327
Receivables from non-exchange transactions: Rates 4 379 066 1 503 206
Racelvables from non-exchange transactions: Traffic fines 51 271 885 11 638 015
Other receivables from exchange transactions 723 (221 840)
Long term raceivables 525 588 (928 622)
75 455 683 26 649 986

Provision on Receivables from exchange transactions and Receivables from non-exchange transactions: Rates
Due to the adverse economic conditions, which have resulted in consumers struggling to pay their accounts, the provision for
bad debt has increased to a total of R37 640 233 (Recsivables from Exchange Transactions) and R10 639 865 (Rates). This is

due to a drop in the overell payment rate from consumers

Provision on Receivables from non-axchange transactions: Traffic fines:

During the current financial year the Municipality issued more traffic fines than it had budgeted. As a result of the low payment
rate on these traffic fines the provision for bad debt increased to R52 820 894, Due to National regulations on the validity of

traffic fines a matetial number of traffic fines were written off as irrecoverable.
For the impact of the above refer to note 44 unautharised expenditure.
31. Depreclation, amortisation and Impairment

Property, plant and equipment
Amortisation

32. Bulk purchases

Elestricity
Water

33. Finance costs

External borrowings

34. Contracted services

Security services
Private contractors
Other contracted services

87 682 475 75 307 865
476 191 462 841
858 158 666 75 860 706

253 178 786 221 305 158
2217 M0 2512 982

255 455 796 223818120

24 301 464 25 945 950

411 511 384 362

8280 459 7 011 890

707 620 941 077

9 399 630 8 317 329
o,

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restatod*

35. Grants and subsidies paid
Other subsidlies
Grants in aid 278 800 184 600
36. Contributions to employse benefits
Performance Bonus 186 840 168 714
Post retirement madical aid beneiit 16 272 000 {18 305 Q00)
Long service awards 2 473 099 4E0 9358
Provision for leave payment 2 508 529 1 485 454
Provision for 13th cheque 530418 (95 562)

Add/ less: actuarial gain/{loss)

(3 887 725) 35 481 150

17 083 162 19186 691

The actuarial gain/(loss) for the post-retirement medical aid benefit and long sarvice awards of R 3 887 725 (2015

(R 35 481 150)) has been disclosed separataly on the face of the statement of financial performance.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated”
37. General expenses
Advertising 732 828 644 057
Access to basic services 2422 694 2 440 087
Auditors remuneration 3434050 3217 238
Bank charges 1262911 1201 065
Bursaries 279112 224 451
CDW Programme 345719 381 399
Chemicals 2 694 256 2275167
Cleaning 229085 180 080
Commisasion paid 62101989 2931074
Communication 142 572 163 689
Community development and training - 18 869
Conferences and seminars 91290 76 469
Connections 1288 488 757
Caonsulting and professional feas 4742 486 4 015 457
Consumables 230430 248618
Digging of graves B72 627 549 388
Driver license expense 701 118 584 603
Electricity 1454615 1128 095
Entertainment 1168 100 1186734
Flowers 6904 10 850
Fuel and oil 5 388 033 6 060 316
Healthcare and hyglene services 272125 256 328
inspection fee - 135 000
Insurance 1906 791 3061 888
Interpreting services 82 525 106 756
Lease rentals on operating lease 5 519 449 6 348 915
Levies 1 548 034 1512870
Loss of water and library materials 247 212 308 144
Materials and stores 709 308 814 657
Motor vehicle expenses 4171013 2 693 154
Other expenses 5743 579 5281 338
Postage and courier 886 953 851 884
Printing and stationery 1709 063 1745 565
Project maintenance costs - 147 290
Publi¢ participation 114 008 107 756
Refuse 805 473 584 986
Rigk management system 276 032 147 000
Royalties and license fees 3343038 2896 422
Service Jevel agresment 240 000 350 000
Servicing of summonses 1 009 580 1011971
Staff welfare 380 140 265 997
Subscriptions and membership fees 2631 467 2452 189
Subsistence and travel 1 050 511 1 353 096
Survey feas 39810 166 404
Telephone and fax 4652 131 3924 526
Top structure expenses 16 661 769 69 444 605
Traffic: Rental speed cameras 2421274 2197 200
Training 1 864 451 2077 073
Transfer fees 41 067 3081¢
Transport and freight 10 207 1140
Valuation expense 1952 633 1525 962
Ward cornmittes projects 450 000 479 000
Youth Development Program 340 676 272 374
94 486 619 140 085 655
=Fi
* Sea Nate 49 & 50 At
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annhual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restated*
38. Fair value adjustments
Falr value adjustment on investment property 1 838 000 2439 310
Water stock movement (127 6186) 117 278
Fair valus adjustment cn heritage assets - 112 208
Other financial assats
*  Discounting of long term receivables: Movement for the year 184 455 1 740 660
1894 839 4 409 457
Discounting of long term recelvahles: Movement for the year
Opening balance 5 969 468 7710126
Closing balance (5785 011) {5 969 468)
184 455 1 740 660
39. Auditors' remuneration
Fees 3434 050 3217 238
40. Cash generated from operations
(Deficit) surplus (10704 816) 51 406 605
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, amortisation and impairmant 88 158 666 75 860 706
Loss on sale of assats and liabilites 1746 774 414 748
Donated assets - (202 000)
|.oss of water and llbrary materials 247 212 308 144
Fair value adjustments (1 894 839) {4 409 457)
Operating Jease straight lining 31813 {51 472)
Finance income (288 126) 162 131
Finance costs {165 192} 640 517
Doubtful debt impairment 75 4556 683 26 646 986
Actuarisl gain/loss 3887725 (35 481 150)
Movements in retirement benefit assets and liabilities 17 083 162 19 185 692
Rehabilitation 2868 157 2974 893
Other non-cash items 1067 244 (237 877)
Changes In working capital:
Inventorles (730 221) 11 780 823
Other recelvables from exchange transactions (740 235) (1897 094)
Recsivables from exchange transactions (27 094 646) {24 493 027)
Receivables from non-exchange transactions (60 177 251) {14 407 208)
Payables from exchange transactions (7 181 210) {17 113 855)
VAT receivable 1440725 163 197
Unspent condltional grants and recelpts {5199 174) (24 279 918)
Employee benefit obligation (2 404 826) (2718 182)
75 401 625 64 264 502
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

41, Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
. Infrastructure 41 647 586 10 426 079
¢+  Housing operating commitments 29 674 810 11018 022
*  Community - 3826 411

74 322 396 25 270 512
Total capltal commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 71322 386 25270512

This committed expenditure relates to property and infrastructure and will be financed through external loans, reserves and

grants.
This Expendlture will be financed from:

External loans 24173 279 10 426 079
Govemment grant 46 722 823 14 302 844
Capital replacement reserve 426 484 541 688
71 322 396 25 270512
Operating leases - as lessee (expense)
Minimum lease payments due
~ within one year 1 599 819 3 047 208
- in second to fifth year inclusive 593 551 2193370
- later than five years -
2193 370 5 240 579

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the municipality for certain of its office equipment. The escalation
clauses for the lease expenses are 8%. Thers is however no escalation clause included in the Rentworks and Nashua
contracts. Payments made under operating leases are recagnised in the Statement of financlal performancs on a straight-line
besis over the period of the lease. The straight lining of leases resultad in decreased current year expenditure of R 28 960

(2015: R 87 103).
Operating leases - as lessor {income)

Minlmum lease payments due

- within one year 175713 193 013
- in second to fifth year inclusive 93 022 287 285
- later than five years 244 690 1833

513 425 482 131

Certain of the municipality's property are held to generate rental income. The escalation clauses for the lease income varies
betwsen 5% to 10%, Payments recelved under operating leases are recognised in the statement of financial performance aon a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease, The straight lining of leases resutted in decreased current year income of

R 60 773 (2015: Decrease R 15 631).
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Finanelal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restated*
42. Contingencles
Guaranteas
Guarantse Eskom (ABSA) 63 400 83 400
Guarantse South-Africa Post Office Limited (ABSA) 75 000 75 000
138 400 138 400

Legal Matters
Worcester Land Trust/ BYM Gase No. 3168/ & - Contractual contributions 31 087 841 -
claimed against the municipality.
Workmans Compensation Act - Current investigation about a dispute regarding 1646 110 1646 110
ah cutstanding amaunt due by Couneil,
Public - Liability insurance claims based cn quotations and could resuitin a 5684 800 1 576 548
lesser amount or more. [t is the view of management that it is uniikely that these
claims will be paid out but might realise due to past experisnce.
Ayanda Daniso - Claim for damages suffered due to defendant removing the 100 000 100 000
plaintiffs name from the fist of beneficiaries of low cost housing as well as the
walting list of peaple with housing needs.
Royal Mushrooms -claim in respect of plantation. 400 000 -
Claims for damages - It Is view of management that it is unlikely that these 114 979 67 683
claims will be paid out but might realise due to past experience.
ASLA - Claim in respect of housing projects. 1120792 -
Sannicare- Dispute with regard to tender awarded to Sannicare 3 800 000

40 113 522 7190 341
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

43. Related parties

Digclosure in terms of S45 of the Supply Chain Managament Policy

In terms of $45 of the Supply Chain Management Policy the accounting officer must ensure that the notes to the financial
statements disclose particilars of any award of more than R2000 to a person who is, a spouse, child or parent of a person in
the service of the state, or has bean in the service of the state in the previous twelve months, including:

a) the name of that person
b) the capacity in which that person is in the service of the state; and
¢) the amount of the award

No related party transactions or relationships existed for the year under review for coundillors or senior management with

decision making authority, other than those disclosed herein. Also refer to note 28 and 29 which discloses the remuneration of
key management and counciliors respectively.

Awards and payments to persons with relatives in the service of Breede Valiey Municlpality
1.C P Jansen Taxi's - Colin Jansen {Brother of Reglnald Jansen - Employes Number 3322)

Awards to the amount of R2 600.00 were made to C P Jansan TaxI's
Reginald Jansen is a Plans Examiner - Planning & Devslopment,Building Control at Breede Valley Municipaiity

2.Enkosi Construction - Tonie Winnaar {(Spouse/Husband of Juliette Winnaar)

Awards to the amount of R40 15(.00 was made to Enkosi Construction
Juliette Winnaar is an EPWP worker- Sewerage at the Breede Valley Municipality

3.DJ X-Zito - Xolile Vas (Spouse/Hueband of Nonthando Vas-Employee Number 11028)

Awards to the amount of R79 030,00 were made to DJ X-Zito

Nenthando Vas is an Typist/Clerk - Human Resources Department within the Strategic Support Services Directorate of the
Bresde Valley Municipality

4.1 ee-Handro Enterprises - Sheryl Manue! (Spouse/Wife of Willlam Manuel-Employee Number 3431)

Awards to the amount of R51 260.00 was made to Lee-Handro Enterprises
William Manuel is a General worker - Public Works, Buildings & Structure at the Breede Valley Municipality

5.NE Mayeki Tax's - Nombulelo Mayekl (Parent/Mother of G Simpiwe Mayeki-Employes Number 11042)

Awards to the amount of R3 800.00 were made to NE Mayeki Catering
Simpiwe Mayeki is the Manager-Human Settlements - Community Services at the Breede Valley Municipality

6.Smart Prepaid - Maxwell Cupido {Brother of Ligzel Plaatjies)

Awards to the amount of R43 850.00 was made to Smart Prepaid
Liezel Plaatjies is a Student:Supply Chain Management with the Finance Directorate of the Breede Valley Municipality

7.T H Traders - Trevor Human (Brother of Deon Human-Employea Number 3538) / (Spouse/Husband of Ashlin Human)
Awards to the amount of R13 130.00 was made to T H Traders

Deon Human is a Storeman - Public Works & Parks at the Breede Valley Municipality

Ashlin Human Is an Accountant - Witzenberg Municipality

8.Gollmas Pty Ltd- Goliath Jacobs (Parent/Father of Brumilda Jacobs -Employee Number 2266)

Awards to the amount of R28 300.00 was made to Golimas Pty Ltd
Brumilda Jacobs is a Intem - Internal Audit (Office of the Municipal Manager) at the Breede Valley Municipality
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2016
Restated”

43. Related parties (continued)
8.Kleinplasie Restaurant - Heletia Botha (Parent/Mother of Jole Le Roux-Employee Number 691 0)

Awards to tha amount of R5 853.00 was made to Kleinplesie Restaurant
Jole Le Roux is a Parscnal AssistantMayco within the Corporate Dirsctorate of the Breede Valley Municipality

10ZN Paliso Tax?s - Nelson Pallso (Brother of Ndileka Nyangaza-Employee Number 3751}

Awards to the amount of R3 800.00 was made to ZN Paliso Taxi's
Ndileka Nyangaza Is a Driver - Public Works,De Doarns at the Breede Valley Municipality

Awards and payments o persons with relatives In the service of other Municipalities
11.Vuyani Electrical Suppfles - Julla Agulhas (Parent/Mother of Marvin Aguihas)

Awards to the amount of R132 868.61 were made to Vuyanl Electtical Supplies
Marvin Agulhas is an employee in the Electrical Department at City of Cape Town Municipality

12.Kleinplasie Restaurant - Heletia Botha (Spouse/Wife of J.Botha)

Awards to the amount of R5 853.00 was made to Klelnplasle Restaurant
J.Botha is employeed at the Cape Winelands Distriet Municipality

13.Fonk & Sons Transport Pty Ltd - Ndudumeo Elllot Fonk (Parent/Father of N.P.Memanl)

Awards to the amount of R3 556.80 was made to Fonk & Sons Transport
N.P.Memani is employed at Bitou Municipality

Awards and ents to persons with relatives in other State Departments

14.Bussy Bee Enterprises (SpousefHusband of Lylani Magdelene Opliphant)

Awards to the amount of R27 000.00 were made to Bussy Bee Enterprises

16.Kemanzi Pty Ltd - Hazel Du Toit (Spouse/Wife of Jaremie Nel Du Tolt - ID No.7705045226088)

Awards to the amount of R865 503.42 wers made to Kemanzi Pty Ltd
Jeremie Du Toit is employed by the Gity of Cape Town Municipaltty Traffic Department (Inapector Driver Llcences)

16.KN Klaas - Nonzwakaz! Getrude Kiaas (Slster of E.Y.Belu)

Awards to the amount of R16 250.00 were made to KN Klaas
E.Y.Belu a Principal in the Western Caps Education Department

17.Slyanda Cleapars Jika - J.Withool (SpousefHusband of Mercia Witbool)

An Award to the amount of R8 500.00 was made to Siyanda Cleopars Jika
Msombeti Grey Jika a Teacher in the Western Cape Education Department

18.Conradle Incorporated - Andries Francols Conradle (Spouse Husband of Tara Conradle)

Awards to the amount of R137 038.82 were made to Conradie Incorporated
Tara Conradie is an employee in the Westem Cape Education Department

19.M.M Du Toit {(Spoues/Wife of W.J Du Toit)
Awards to the amount of R& 000.00 were made to M.M Du Tolt)

W.Jd Du Toit is an employes in the service of Transnet e

* See Note 48 & 50 .
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

43. Related partles {continued)
20.Mvambane Tradings CC - Ahha Nomvula Moof (ParentiMother of Luyanda Mool}

Awards to the amount of R6 550.00 were made to Mvambane Tradings cc
Luyanda Mooi is & warden in the Department of Correctional Services

21.Succindo Enterprises (Pty) Ltd- Irma Kram {wife of Lansley Kram)

Awards to the amount of R40 828,00 were made to Succindo Enterprises
Lansley Kram is employed by PRASA as an administrator

Total Payments - R1 521 821.65

44, Unauthorised and fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure for the financial year ended 30 June 2016 incurred on the debt impaimrment for recelvables from non-
exchange transactions: traffic fines for the amount R 18 871 895 and debt impairment for receivables from exchange
transactions for the amount R 7 369 827. For the detail on the dabt impairment refer to note 30. The following votes are
affected by the unauthorised expenditure: Councll general, Financial services and Technical services,

The unauthorised expenditure for the prior year, 30 Juna 2015, amounting to R 106 000 was condoned by Council on
18 January 2016.

Unauthorised expenditure

Opening Balance 106 000 44 773758
Unauthorised incurred in the year 26 041723 108 000
Less: Amounts condoned by council 18 January 2016 (106 000) (44 773 758)

26 041 723 108 000
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year anded 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures In Rand

44, Unauthorised and fruitiess and wasteful expenditure (continued)

Fruitless and wasfeful expenditure

No frultless and wasteful expenditure was Incurred during the financial year ended 30 June 2016.

45. Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure to the amount of R2 724 507 occurred during the financizat year endad 30 June 2016.

The lrmegular expenditure for the prior year, 30 June 2015, amounting to R 91 800 was condoned by Council on 18 January
20186.

Opening balance 91 800 45213

Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year 2724 507 a1 800

Less; Amounts condoned by council 18 January 2016 {91 800) (45 213)
2724 6507 91 800

Incldent

SCM tender BV 465 original contract amount exceeded 245 798 -

Non-compliance with SCM regulation 22{2): Inadequate reason for applying the 1700794 -

urgency paragraph

Non-compliance with SCM regulation 38(1) 777915 -

Speed bumps - 91 800
2724 507 91 800

Analyels of expanditure awaiting condonation per agie classification

Current year 2724 507

Prior years 91 800

2724 607 91 800

46. Devlatlon from Supply Chain Management regulations

In terms of section 38 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs to be approved/condoned by the Accounting Officer and noted by Council.

Paragraph 12{1)(d){T) of Govemment gazette No. 27638 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the Accounting Officer may dispense with the official procurement process in
certain ¢ircumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them in the next council meeting
and includes a note to the annual financial statements,

During the financial year under review goods/setvices totalling R 25 781 848 were procured and the process followed in
procuring those goods/services deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)({i} as stated above. The reasons for these
deviations were documented and reported to the Accounfing Officer that considered them and subsequenily approved the
deviation from the normal supply chain management regulations.

A detailed list of deviations is in Appendix K available and on the municipality's wabsite. o
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

47. Material Lossas
Water distribution losses
Kilo liters supplied 13 633 813 15 150 339
Kilo liters sold 11 439 824 12 294 092
Kilo liters lost in distribution 2193 989 2 858 247
Elestricity distribution losees
Units bought (Kwh) 321 148 641 318 032 277
Units sold (Kwh) 302 849 685 208 429 985
Units lost in distribution (Kwh) 18 498 956 18 602 291
Percentage loss In distribution
Water distribution losses 18,09% 18.90%
Electricity distribution losses 5,76% 6.16%

48, Change In estimate
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment: A review of useful lives was done on assets. During the review, certain infrastructure, buildings,
motor vehicles and other properfy plant and equipment with R nii book values and nil remaining lives were identified. The
municipality'’s management considered how to account for the change in the estimated usaful lives. The effect of a change in
accounting estimate is required to be recognised prospectively by including it in surplus or deficit in the period of the change, if
the change effects that period only; or the periad of the change in future periods, if the change effects both. Management
concluded that it should apply the change in estimate prospectively from the start of 2016 and therefore the depreciation
charge was applied prospectively from 1 July 2015 cver the remaining useful life of these assats.

2016 2017 2018
R R R
Decreasef(Increase) in depreciation on infrastructure assets for the year (752 838) 129 395 129 395
Decrease/(Increasa) in depreciation on buildings for the year (16 549) 4478 4 478
Decrease/(Increase) in depreciation on other assets for the year (104 096) 44 168 17 747
{873 483) 178 041 151 620

The effect on the current year is to decrease the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment by R 878 485 and increase
the depreciation expense by R 878 485.

49, Changes n accounting policy

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice on a basis consistent with the prior year,

5§0. Prfor period errors
The prior year has baen amended to account for prior period errors.
Below is a summary of the total effsct that the prior peried esmors and reclassifications of comparatives had on the amounts

previously disclosed in the annual financial statements, followed by a description of each individual prior period errar with the
amounts involved.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annhual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated®
50. Prior period errors {continuad)
Statement of Financlal Performance for the year ended 3¢ June Balancs as Prior period Restated
2015 previously error batance
reported
Revenue
Service charges 420 072 338 - 420 072 338
Income from agency services 5 906 686 - 5 806 686
Licences and permits 2 845 741 . 2 845 741
Rental income 13 175 489 - 13 175 489
Other income 12 047 841 - 12 047 841
Finance income 13578 212 - 13 578 212
Property rates 04 472 885 - 94 472 885
Property rates - panalties imposed and collection 808 892 - 808 892
Government grants and subsidies 218 485 592 - 218 485 592
Fines, penalties and forfeits 28 376 175 - 28 376 175
Total revenua 818 7490 851 - 818 749 851
Expendlture
Employee related costs {207 982 643) - (207 962 643)
Remuneration of councillors (14 511 266) = (14 511 288)
Doubtful debt (26 648 986) - (26 649 986)
Depragiation, amortisation and impaimment (75 908 076) 48 370 (75 860 708)
Rehabilitation {2 974 BOS) - {2 974 883)
Bulk purchases (223 818 120) - {223 818 120)
Finance costs {25 945 950) - (25 945 950)
Collection costs (222 707) - (222 707)
Repairs and maintenance (60 863 899) {226 660) {61 080 559)
Contracted services (8 317 329) - (8 317 329)
Grants and subsidies paid (194 800) - {194 800)
Contributions to employes benefits (19 185 891) - (19 185 691)
General expenses {143 734 348) 3648693 {140 085 655)
Total expenditure {810 290 508) 3470 403 (808 820 105)
Operating surplus 8 458 343 3470403 11 929 746
Actuarial loss 35 481 150 - 35 481 150
Fair value adjustment 2 530 387 1 879 060 4 408 457
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of assets {414 748) - (414 748)
Sumplus / (deficit) for the year 48 056 142 5 349 483 51 405 805
—
* See Note 49 & 50 AUD TO.-GENERAL
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated*
50. Prior period errors {continued)
Statement of Financlal Poslition as at 30 June 2015 Balance as Prior pariad Restated
praviously error balance
Assets reported
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 106 930 779 - 106 930 779
Receivables from exchange transactions 68 430 330 - 69 430 330
Receivables from noh-exchange transactions 21489 815 - 21 489 615
Other receivables from exchange transactions 6 703 085 - 6 703 095
[nventories 11 860 000 5012 870 16 872 870
VAT receivable 1654 931 - 1 654 931
Short term investments 30 000 000 - 30 000 000
Long term recelvables 1 380 502 - 1 380 502
Total current assets 249 459 252 5012 870 254 472 122
Non-current Assets
Invastment proparty 8 589 700 10 589 888 19 179 689
Property, plant and equipment 19818777 385 (8303658) 1910473737
Intangible agsets 5 545 517 - 5 545 517
Heritage assets 36 631 059 - 36 631 059
Long term receivables 7 656 789 - 7 656 789
Total non—current assets 1 877 200 460 2 286 341 1 979 486 801
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Payablas from exchange transactions (75 035 428) (226 659) {75 262 087)
Consumer deposits (3 680 760) - (3 680 760)
Unspent conditional grants and receipts {24 350 185) - (24 350 185)
Long term liabilities (24 626 860) - (24 626 860)
Employes benefit obligations (25 218 530) - (25 218 530)
Provisions (878 807) - (878 607)
Total current liabilities {153 780 370) - (154 017 029)
Non-current Liahllities
Long term liabilities (203 546 1786) - {203 548 176)
Employea banefit obligations {133 900 872) - {133 900 872)
Provisions (76 432 450) - (76 432 490)
Total non-current ltabilities (413 879 538) - (413 879 538)
Net Assets
Accumulated surplus - Opening balance 1613 171 537 1723 093 1 614 884 630
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 46 056 142 b 340 483 51 405 605
Net income recognised directly in net assets (237 878) - (237 878)
Total net assets 1658 988 801 7 072 558 1 666 062 357

* See Note 49 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*
80. Prior perfod errors (continued)
Error 1 - Inventory
Opening Balancs 11 860 000
Expenditure not previously capltalised against inventory 5012 870
16 872 870
Error 1 - General expenses
Opening Balance 143 734 347
Expenditure not previously capitalised against inventory (3 648 692)
140 085 655

Errorl

The following emror occurred due to the expenditure that was incurred for the Zwelethemba top structures not being capitalised
to inventory in the respective periods of 2014 and 2015.

Error 2 - Repalr and maintenance

Opening Balance 60 863 808
Amount short invoics for 2015 financial year 226 659
61 080 558

Error 2 - Payables from exchange

fransactions

Opening Balance (75 035 428)

Amount short invoice for 2015 financial year (226 656)
(75 262 087)

Error 2

The following error occurred due to the amount on the invoice for repairs and maintanance baing short Involce of R 226 859.

Error 3 - Property, plant and equipment

QOpening balance 1918 777 385
Accumulated depreciation - Change in estimate 2012 to 2014 358 912
Accumulated depreclation - Change in estimate 2015 48 370
Property reclassifled to Investment property {8 710 940)

1910 473 737

Error 3 - Depreciation

Opening balance 75 808 076
Depreciation - Change In estimate 2045 {48 370)

75 860 706
Error 3

The change in the property, plant and equipment and the depreciation are as a result of a change in estimate performed on the
useful lives of various assets having a R nil book vajue. Change in use of property, Kleinplaas, resulted in the reclassification of
assets from property, plant and equipment to investrnent proparty in 2014/2015. Refer to error 4

i
e

LY
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* See Note 40 & 50
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2015
Restated*

50. Prior period errors {continued)
Error 4 - Investment property
Opening balance 8 588 700
Property reclassified to investment property 8710939
Fair value adjustment on reclassified property 1 879 060

19179 699
Error 4 - Fair value adfustment
Opening balance 2 530 397
Fair value adjustment on reclassified property 1 879 060

4 409 457

Errord
Change in use of property, Kleinplaas, resulted in the reclassification of assets from property, plant and equipment to
investment property in 2014/2015. Refer io error 3

Restatement of accumulated surplus

Opening balance as per 1 July 2014 1613 171 537
Inventory - Error 1 1 364 180
Property, plant and equipment - Error 3 358 913

1614 894 630

Error5

It was identified In the current year that an amount of R27 081 150 related to traffic fines were older than 18 months at the end
of the 2014/15 financial year. The aforementioned resulted in a prior period error. The fines were impaired through the
allowance for impairtment in the 2014/15 financial year and have no effect on the net trade receivables fram non-exchange
transactions.

Error § - Traffic Fines

Gross receivables from exchange (27 081 150)
Prevision for impairment 27 081 150

581, Financial nstruments disclosure

Financlal assets by category

2016
At amortised Total
cost
Cash and cash equivalents 87 422 068 87 422 999
Receivables from exchangs transactions 77 248 565 77 246 B65
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 2788635 2788635
Other receivables fram exchange transactions 6 546 340 6 546 340
Long term receivables 7 248 517 7 248 517
Short term investments 80 000 000 80 000 000
261 253 056 261 253 066
ST e
*See Nole 48 & 50 > 20
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

223 714 737 223 T4 737

2016 2016
Restated”

Financial Instruments disclosure (continued) _
2015 [
At amortised Total E
cost i
Cash and cash equivalents 108 930 77¢ 106 930 779 !
Receivables from exchange transactions 68 430 330 60 430 330 !
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions 1603 242 1 803 242 i
Other recelvables from exchange transactions 6 703 095 6 703 085 E
Long term receivables 9047 291 9 047 291 ;
Short term investments 30 000 000 30 000 000 i
E
Etatutory recelvables i
Rates 12121 424 8985 212 !
Fines 11105 846 10 801 161 '

23227 270 19 886 373

Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to historical
information about counterparty default rates:

Cash at bank and short-term bank deposits Rating

ABSA F3 87301174 108 900 454

ABSA F3 10 000 000 10 000 000 ;
Nedbank F3 30 000 000 5 000 000

Investec F3 20 000 000 10 000 000

Standard Bank F3 20 000 000 5 000 000

167 391174 136 900 454

F1 - Highest credit quality, Indicates the strongest capacity for timely payment of financial commitments; may have an
added "+" to denote any excepticnally strong credit feature.

e et et

F2 - Good credit rating. A satisfactory capacity for timely payment of financial commitments, but the margin of safety is not
as great as in the case of higher ratings.

F3 - Fair credit rating. The capacity for timely payment of financial commitments is adequate; however, near term adverse
changes could result in a raeduction to non-Investment grads,

P

Financial Nabiilties by category :

2018
At amartised Total !
cost

Long term liabilities 263 548 176 263 546 178

Ceonsumer deposits 4046 101 4048 101

Payables from exchange transactions 67 943 499 67 943 499

Unspent conditional grants 17 965618 17 965 618
353 501 394 353 501 394 :
= :
*Sea Note 49 & 50 "a 3
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated*
Financlal Instruments disclosure {(continued)
2015
At amortised Total
cost
Leng term liabilities 228173036 228 173 036
Consumer depaosits 3680760 3 680 760
Payables from exchange transactions 75 262 087 75 262 087
Unspent conditional grants and recefpts 24 350 185 24 350 185
331 466 068 331 466 068

52. Rlsk management
Liquidity risk

The municipality's risk to liguidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities. Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and investments, the avallabllity of funding for service delivery through effective budgeting and
availability of credit facilities. The municipality manages its riske through effactive and efficlent budgeting and credit contraol,
The liquidity risk is thus limited.

Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate utilised borrowing facilities are monitored.

The table below analyses the municipality's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period
at the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within twelve months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not
significant.

At 30 June 2016 Less than1  Betwsen 1 Between 2 Over 5 years
year and 2years and § years

Payables from exchange transactions 687 943 489 - - -

Consumer deposits 4 046 101 - - -

Lang term liabilifies 22628117 17188996 31538607 192 179 456

Unspent conditional grants and recsipts 17 965 618 - ~ -

112583335 17199996 31538607 192179456

At 30 June 2015 Less than1  Betwesn 1 Between 2  Over § years
year and 2years and § years

Payables from exchange transactions 75 262 087 - . -

Consumer deposits 3680760 - - -

Leng term liabllities 24626860 21021004 30177574 152 347 508

Unspent conditional grants and receipts 24 350 185 - - -

127919892 21021004 30177574 152 347 598

=
&
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018 2015
Restated"

52. Risk management (continued)
Credit risk

Credlt risk is managed by debt collection depariment, The credit risks, rates and consumer recefvables, are managed In terms
of the credit control and debt collaction as well as the indigent refief policies.

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents and receivables. The municipality only deposits cash with major
banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Receivables comprise a widespread customer base, Management evaluated credit risk relating to receivables on an ongoing
basis. If receivables are independently reted, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk contral
assesses the credit quality of the receivable, faking into account past experience with the client's payment rate. Sales to
customers are settled In cash or using major credit cards. Credit guarantee insurance is purchased when deemed appropriate.
Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financial instrument

Recelvables from exchange transactions 77 246 565 89 430 330
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 2788635 1803 242
Cther recsivables from exchange transactions 6 548 340 6 703 095
Long term receivables 7 248 517 8 047 261
Short term investments 80 000 000 30 000 000
Cash and cash equivalents 87 422 999 106 930 779

261 253 056 223714737

Market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest Rate Rigk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows essociated with 2 financial instrument will
flustuate in amount as a result of market interest changes.

A potential interest rate risk may arise from the short term deposits, cash and cash equivalents, consumer receivables, other
receivables and long term receivables.

The short term deposits and cash and cash equivalents has limited exposure as the municipality interacts with well-established
financlal Institutions of high credit standing. The invastments are further of a short tsrm nature.

Consumer receivables comprise of receivables dispersed over a large geographical area. The receivables are constantly
analysed and evaluated for thefr financial condition. Receivables are disclosed net of the allowancas for impairment. Where the
accounts of the receivables become in arrears, they are collected through the levying of a penalty, the charging of interest at
prime or the handing over for collaction.

Long term receivables comprise mainly of the deferred consumers which shown at a fair value. The remaining long term
receivables If required are charged interest at a fixed rate. The long term receivables are evaluated annually for impairment.

The municipality's has a low interest rate rigk as a long-term borrowing are made on fixed interest rates.

As the municlpality has na long term variable rate financlal instruments no sensttivity analysis is required et year end.

Price risk e e e ——
The municipality is not exposed to price risk. K "
AUDITOL CeMERAI
me -11- 3.
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2018

2015
Restated*

53. Golng concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concem. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
liabilities, contingent cbligations and commitments will ocour in the ordinary course of business.

54. Events after the reporting date

No non-adjusting events have occurred after the reporting date.

556. In-kind donations and assistance

The Municipality has not racaived any in-kind donations or assistance in the form of assets during the 2015/2016 financial year.

§6. Additional disclosure in terms of Munlcipal Finance Management Act

Municipal bank accounts

Bank statement balances

ABSA Bank - Worcester Branch Cheque Account

Cash hook balances

Membership fees: SALGA

Current year subscription / fee
Amount pald - current year

Audit fees

Opening balance
Current year subscription / fee
Amount paid - current year

PAYE and UIF

Opening balance

Current year subscription / fee
Amount paid - current year
Amount paid - previous years

Penslon and medical aid deductions

Opening balance

Current year subscription / fee
Amount paid - current year
Amount paid - previous years

30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
90 411 040 1068 623 6846 84 188 008
30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
87 391 174 108 900 454 82 144 099

2 536 293 2 364 161
{2 536 203) {2 364 181)

3434 050 3217237
(3 434 050) (3217 237)

2 311 807 2230882

31647 111 27 866 273
(29 033 024) (25 554 666)
(2 311 607) (2 230 882)

2614 087 2 311 607

205 860 191 371

66 340 081 50 918 287
(66 566 868) (60 124 827)
{205 860) {191 371)
{226 787) (205 860)

* See Note 45 8 50

97

i
.

AUDITOR-GENERAL
me-11- 7.,

SOUTH AFRICA

N> kM

e

T



\'.i]

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2016 2018
Restated*
56. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)
VAT
VAT recelvable 214208 1 654 931
VAT payable - -
214 208 1 654 931

All VAT returns have been submittad by the due date throughout the year.

Councillors' arrear consumer accounts

As at 30 June 2016 there were na Coundillors with arrear consumer accounts outstanding for more than 99 days.

Supply chaln management regulations

In terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs to be approved/condoned by the Councll. The expenses incumed as listed hereunder have been

condoned.

A detalled list of deviations is in Appendix K available and on the municipality's website.

PN
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APPENDIX G
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
STATISTICAL INFORMATION

{1 General Statistics

Population.
Valuation
(i} Taxable
Land

improvements
{if} Non Taxable

Land

improvements

(i) Date of Last General Valuafion

Number of properties

Rasidentlal
Commerclal
Other

Rural

Assesment Rate: Cent in the Rand

Number of Employees

Employed

Vacancles

2 Elecfrical Statistics

Number of users
Units bought
Units sold

Units lost in distribution

&
kwH
kwH
kwH

Percentape of units fost in distrfbution

Gost per unlt bought
Loes In distribution
Cost per unit sold
Income per unlt sold

{3) Water Stafistics

Number of users
Unlts supplled
Units sold

Units lost in distribution
Percentage of units lost in distribu
Cost per untt supplied

Loss In distribution
Cost per unit sold
income per unit sold

{4) Sundry Statistics

Area in km?
Previous election

Number of registered volers

% poll
Bullding survey:

m Building plans
Number passed
Valua passed (R '000)

(i Inspections performed

Houslng
0]

A A0

TXTIEEIKA

Number of dwelling units
n Number of people ace

n

+

iy Number of people on waiting list

Fire service stations

2018

968 888 000
15 547 314 000

2012107101

19621

1047

4 483

2208
0.8520 + 1.7040

02
144

20830

321 148 841
302 649 BBE
18 498 068
5.7602%
1.024017

18 943 248
1.086608
1.208169

27 864

13 633 813
11 438 824
2183 988
16.0023%
5.808079
12 304 064
6.683625
8.814768

3833

70002

674
476 154 000
2188

2 608
M
25 000

2

2015

1042 161 000
14 756 837 OO0

2012/07/01

10 465

702

4708

2222

0.8520 + 1.7040

825
188

24 388

318 032 277
298 429 985
18 802 291
6.164%
0817023

17 976 754
0.977258
1.078843

25 486

15 150 330
12284 082
2 858 247
18.8627%
6.631370
18 40 85¢
7.136504
6.260853

3833

70002

1678
471 862 0DDO
384

2708
13 616
24915

2

2014

1061 188 000
14 862 387 DOD

2012/07/01

18 378

1016

4 B64

2219

0.7526 + 1.5052

902
157

24 333

318 877 963
206 738 559
23 139 404
7.234%
0.868741

20 085 870
0.934328
1.017016

25427
11740 512
10821 978

1118 536
9.5271%
5.820327
6622 088
6.543760
8.088170

3833

70002

825

478 160 000
4 000
3044

23194

2

2013] 2012 !
1 056 504 000 784 917 470 ?
14 808 085 00O | 10 728 337 000 .
0 0 E
0 0
o 0
2012007104 2007/07/02
17 963 17 582
1018 1018
4401 3631
2265 2243 i
0.7100 + 1.4200| 0.7803 + 1.4242 t
900 a3
128 107]
i
24127 23 083
321 80B 534 325 075 006
208 016 525 307 3681 747
23 792 009 17 713 260 :
7.3832% 5.448% }
0,620005 0,741435
19510 588 13133237
0.885515 0.784164
0,9886870 0.848885
24 604 26 360
14 087 007 15 442 467
11 883 838 12143 253 ‘
2203 168 3320 214 :
156.6286% 21.6588%
4,114450 3,407909
9084 B25 11 345 857 .
4675840 4,344540 i
6610712 4219454 :
3833 3833 b
{
70 002 70002 e
b
877 918 !
323884 000 2768 976 000
5000 § 800
2747 3044
16 220
22 000 8 096
i 2
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
Annual Financlal Statements for the year sndad 30 Jume 2016
APPENDIX E

Disclosure in fenms of $45 of

[gement Poilcy
In terms of 545 of the Supply Chain Management Policy the accounting officer must ensure that fhe notes to the financlal statements
disclosa particufars of any sward of more than R2000.00 to a person who Is,
a oponsa, child or parent of a person in the service of the state, or hae been In the service of the state In the previous twelve manths, including:
@) the nwms of that parvon
b} tha capacty In which thet person is In the service of the stats; and
¢} the amount of the award

1.C P Jansen Tind's - Colln Jansen (Brother of Reginald Jansen - Employes Number 3322)
Awards to the amount of R2600.00 were made to C P Jansen Tax's
Reglnaid Jansen is a Plans Examiner - Planning & Development,Building Control at Breede Velley Munlclpaity

2.Enkosi Gonstruction - Tonla Winnaar {Spouse/Husband of Juilatte Winnaar)
Awarde {0 the amount of R40150.00 waa mada to Enloei Constnicion
Julistte ¥innear [s an EPYWP workar- Sewarage at the Bresds Vellsy Municipality

3,04 XeZito - Xolile Vas (SpowseHushand of Nonthando Vas-Employee Number {1028)
Awarde fo the amount of R79030.00 wera made fo DJ X-ZHo
Nonthando Vas Is an Typist/Clerk - Human Resources Departmant within the Sirategic Support Services Direciorale of the Breade Valley Municipally

4.Les-Handro Enterpriseu - Sheryl Manuel { Spouse/Wife of Willlam Mannel-Emplayee Numbar 3431}
Awerds to the amount of R61260.00 was mada i Lee-Handro Enterprizes
Wviliiarm Manusl |s & Ganeral worker - Public Works,Bullfings 8 Structure at the Breade Valley Munlcipality

5,NE Mayeld Tax)'s - Nombulelo Mayekd (Parent/Mother of G Simplwe Mayeki-Employes Number 11042)
Awerds fo the amount of R3800,00 were made to NE Mayekd Catering
Simpiws Mayeki s the Manager-Human Satilsmants - Community Servicss et the Brasde Yalley Municipaity

§.5mart Prepald - Maxwal! Cupldo (Brother of Lerel Plasjles)
Awards to the amount of R43650.00 was made tv Smart Prepaid
Lleze| Plaatiias s 3 StudentSupply Chaln Managament with the Finance Directorate of the Breede Vellay Municlpality

7.7 H Traders - Trevor Human (Brother of Deon Rmman-Employee Number 3538 ) f (Spouse/Husband of Ashiln Human)
Awards Ip the emount of R13130.00 was made to T H Traders

Beon Human ks e Storaman - Public Works & Parks el the Breade Vallay Municipalily

Aghlin Humen is an Ascountant- Wizenherg Municipafity

8.Golimas Pty Ltd- Gollath Jacobs (ParentfFather of Brumllda Jacobs -Emplayee Number 2266 )
Awards to the ameunt of R28300,00 was made to Golimas Ply Lid
Brumiida Jacobs It & Inten - Intemal Audit {Office of the Municipal Manager) at the Breads Vellsy Municipaliy

8.Klainplasle Restaurmt - Helotts Botha (Parent/Mothar of Jole Ls Rowx-Employeas Numbear 6840 )
Awards fo the amount of R553.00 was magde to Kleinplasie Restaurant
Jole Le Roux k & Personal AssistantMayeo within the Corporate Directorate of the Brestle Valley Municipality

11ZN Paliso Tax!'s - Nelson Pallso (Brother of Ndileka Myangaza-Employee Mumber 3751 )
Awards fo the amount of R3800,00 was made to ZN Pallso Tex's
Nflaka Nyangeza Is e Driver - Public Worka,De Dooms &t the Breade Velley Munlolpallty

12Vuyani Electrical Supplles - Julla Agulhas {ParentMother of Marvin Agultas)
Awards fo the amount of Rt32668.51 were made to Vuyanl Eleclrical Supplies
Marvin Aguihas is an employes in the Electrical Depariment at Clty of Cape Town Municipallty

13.Klefnplaslc Restaurant - Helstia Botha (Spouse/Wife of J.Botha )
Awards ¥o the amount of R5953.00 wee mads fo Kielnplasie Rostaurant
J.Botha is employeed at the Cape Winelands District Municipaltty

14,Fonk & Sons Transport Ply Lid - Ndudumo Elltot Fonk (Parent/Father of N.P.Memani)
Awards fo the amount of R3556.80 was made to Fonk & Sona Tranaport
N.P.Memanl ls employad &t Biiou Munlcipallty

15.Bussy Bea Entarprises (SpowseiHusband of Lylan) Magdalane Opfighant)
Awands to the armount of RZ7000,00 were made to Busey Bea Entarprises

16.Kemanzl Pty Ltd - Hazel Du Tolt (Spousaife of Jaranle Nel Du Tolt - ID No.7705045225088) .
Awards o the amourt of R8G5503.42 were made to Kemanz! Pty Ltd Sy
Jerernia Du Toit ks employed by the ity of Cape Town Municipahly Traffic Department (Inspeotor Driver Licences) \__-_)

AUDPITOR-GFNERAL
17.KN Kiatw - Nonzwakaz! Getruds Kiaas (Sister of EY.Balu) 4 - A
Auwards o the emount of R18280.00 ware made fo KN Kiase MR -1- 1A
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016
APPENDI{ E

E.Y.Belu & Principal in the Western Cape Educalion Depertment

18.5lyanda Cleapars Jlka - J Withoo! (Spouse/Husband of Mercia Withoot)
An Awerd 10 the amount of R8500.00 was made to Siyanda Cleopars Jika
Msombotl Grey Jika a Teacher In the Westem Cape Educafion Depariment

20.Conrwdlle Incorporated - Andries Francols Conradle (Spouse Husband of Tara Conradie)
Awards to the amouni of R137038.82 were made to Conradie incorporated
Tara Conradie is &n employee In the Western Cape Eduoation Department

24.M.M Du Toit (SpoucsiWife of W.J Du Tolt)
Awerds to the amount of RB0G0.00 wera made to MM Du Tolt)
W.J Du Tolt is an emplayes In the sarvice of Transnat

22 Mvambane Tradings CC - Anna Nomvuia Mooi {Parent/Mother of Luyanda Mool}
Awerds to the amount of RE550,00 were made to Mvambene Tradings cc
Luyanda Mool Is a warden In the Departmant of Correctional Services

23, Succindo Enterprises {Pty) Ltd- lrma Kram (wife of Lansley Krarm)
Awards to the amount of R40 828,00 wers mede to Stccindo Enterprises
Lansley Kram Is empioyed by PRASA es an administrator
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Appendix J Budget Cash Flow

WC025 Breede Valley - Reconclliation of Table AT Budgeted Cash Flows

Description 201516 2014/15
Origlnal Budget Budget Final Actual Varance | Actual Outcome | Actual Outcome{  Restated
Adiustments | adjustments Outcome a8 % ofFinal 28 % of Orlginal}  Audltad
R thousand fito. 628) hudget Budget Budget OQutcome
1 2 3 4 5 [] 7 B
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpte
Ratepayers and other 614922 {446} 814 476 588 221 {16 265) 97.5% 07.4% 545833
Govemment - operating 116 837 24272 141109 109 604 {31 508) % 93.8% 138 569
Govemmant - capitel 65 365 {23 672} 41783 41384 (389) 99.1% 63.3% 55415
Interast 11673 - 11673 14 468 2798 124.0% 124.0% 13 740
Dividends - - - - - - - -
Payments
Suppliers and employses (675 337) {22357) (697 728) (664 536) 33163 86.2% 98.4% (663 793}
Finance charges (27 582) - (27 582) {24 471) 3112 88.7% 88.7% (25 305)
Transtars and Grants {260) (420) (680} (280) 400 1% 107.6% {15)
NET CASH FROMUSED) OPERATING ACTVITIES 105 614 (2 563) 83051 75402 7 648) . 908% 1A% 64 265
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Recoipts
Procesds on dispesal of PPE - - - 1466 1465 HOWN] #DIVI! 1019
Decrease (Increass} in non-current deblors - - - - . J
Decraase (increase) other non-cument recsivables 200 {80) 120 1458 1338 1214.7% 728.8% 6263
Decresse (increase) in non-curment Investments - - - {60 000) {50 000) #OIVAO! #DIVIO! 55000
Payments
Capital assals {151 930} 3213 (120 718) {83570 37147 89.2% 55.0% {75 654)
NET GASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ {(1s1730) 13 (120 598} (130 648) (10 050) 1083%( B6.1% {13 412)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Recsipts
Short term loans - - - - - - - -
Borrowing long temrefinancing 60000 - 60 000 60 000 - 100.0% 100.0%, -
Incraase (decreass) In consumer depostts 250 - 250 265 115 148.1% 146.1% 373
Payments
Repayment of borowing (25 040) - {25 040} (24 827) 413 98.4% 98.4% (26 468)
NET CASH FROMUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 35210 - 35210 35738 528 101.5% 101.5% {26 098)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (10906) 8570 233) T A o ' 24757
Cashicash equivalents &t the year begln: 95091 - 136931 106 931 g , 82174
Cashicash equivalents at the year end: 84124 - 134 564 87423 (47 171} 66,0% 103.9% 136 931
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BREEDE YALLEY MUNICIPALITY
AFPENDIX K

DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

JULY 2 ™
| Qrdar or, R dficast form: n
1130860
1131311
1131316
1191213
113
1131415
1j31416
In
[ 1131287
ESETE]
1131314
[3]
1131362
131281
31406
El
2135508
171
1131428
1]
130853 N | aee ]
831 29 a [ o fin Iy
Effﬁ Bandoas oo Extan| [ §o T & normul onzs
11308 50,00 | PP Truok i) case ioal o ff & normal =] exte) of BV 340
1130886 Truck Hra Exoa came Wheveby & i bn | to ff u pormal of BV 340
1130821 4 [ S Exo o) &l bm o ff  norrral proc.
| 1130827 | 11 | Gas It 1o 2 nommal proc, | meriion af BY 340
(133000 206 620.20] BP ExcapBonal case [ i fFa poemal prog. Extoniion of by 185
1130862 16 480.00| AdendarfT Gi  Tradin nl cave Ris 1o 17 8 hovmal ptn,
1130873 13 145 Adendarff Se) | come Ris im) o
(130028 2 o Bia [wodaralon o BV 540
(1130047 | 3 E ome o wtordion of 8V230
(1331017 | 0 732.00| 0P Trtink e of
T304 30 5P Trunk Hire O oatn N toffa T %
1131013 1117200 Hire [ tia Etiow) 1o if @ hormsl exterifon of BY 240
21012 31 92000 {0F Hire oase Liad clical o ff m nermal [oGeBE exteniion of BY 240
1121018 al [3 coRe sstentton of BV 340
| f131016 Esos ‘case whersby ks 0 1 & borimal proe. extorion of BV 340
FRERT<F] 0 pros, p antantion

116

BV
pasa axtention of BV 340
Honal cnee (37} a
[3 | to #f & mormal |
| oo kis icfiea] to # & normal proo, sxtention of BV
2] paze i o ff m bosmal proc. extention of B 34C
nna| orss [17] i T m ovme extention of BV 340
Inha| crap ] 1o [T novmal
Ris im| ioal bo ff m normal
40 T4 hortnal tooas
ul ousa A6 {9 Gorthal proo, oI BV 340
Exceptionsl cess voskrmot
Exae) | cann Rl o & ponmal prve. e
Excapions] coss Tt I bm) o ff o pormal BS: | Betvices- nat slgnad by MM
Excapfonsl o [T 2l o fFu normal BS: Lapwl Setvices- not
Excey oBsa jeal #0 F & normal a8 | Services- rot i Mud
Exc toee ttla b o ff 2 nonmal
o [T cal bo ff & nom: (] exdy
Exosj coee Is bm) oal o ffn al 885 [
By % & pormal obis
cma o 1f & nomd [T
N TTaw
H
o Provide Addjitional brformation {where necassary)
& Conmufing (F) LIS
Birip and Quole
el |
Wy
ya
»
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
| 1121648 18000} Snacka Ne | Services urgerly redéred
| 1131844 T60.00 mene Dienete Emasgmnoy
[ 1131788 T4
113 414, Truck Centra PTY LTD Emi
1131934 4 073,28/ orosmtar Gao:
1131883 27 830.78(The.
1133345 120.00 | anitech Tolet Hire
1634 4072.28 De Dooms:
24 320761
1131650 28 08%.81| Current Affalrs
1131661 27 661,18 Efeokinal
1182107/ 288 476,90| SRK BA Emm
[17 420 T68.54|
metith fo morth extenala of secliity setvices Lnll n how
1131440 15 241.52 Fi Services jonal i1 ] 0 f . noimald proo. it process ham baar folowsd
B 850.00 T Trik Centra nal case ftis 1o Hf a normal proc. progess
| 1121872 11 400.00{ DP Truck Hre [= thke Iis oal fo ffa o Extel 340
[ 1131854 00| DP Tnwk Hire ouan 113 pal o f m normal rogess:
1131823 ©80.00]GF ) cams wharaby E s I sl 4 {F & . prugess ntfort of BV $40
1131566 [ Hire I ouma wharstyy & 1s Im) Ifo ffa 8l pros. proceas Exterdion of BY 340
1131580 1808/ anne wh [T eflen] o ff n normal proe. Extonfion of BV 340
wieal tn waak subanalon of CED cleening wervices unt 2
31888 48 84000 | A Exoaptional cass wh It in Impraclical to fT » nonmel proc. proess. maw tander has been nd
1131682 12 58184/ Muler Tarblanche & [T Ttie al to ff 8 normel proo. process. Lenal sarvices
1131567 Ramx hial odee L1 o i a normed proo. BY Lapsl sarvices
1131508 20 857, ar Terblanche & Beyers Exte) T % Io ff' hormel prog, [Logalanrvices
1181851 | 27 681.18) eal Exzaptional cass ik %o {8 horml prac, [axtantion be 275
1131649 26 216,88 Elactical ) onee whareby ¥ ks imj oal o ff 8 norm! extention by 279
1131850 20 083 51 | Ctwrent Affairs Efsctrical oana wharaby i is Im| oal 1o ff & normal [T esdahl]
1131847 27 000.00 Kiistnbs. Exos| | oB8H o ff'a normal proo. pracess
1121868 3 201,80 Warcaster Minerals Exceplional cese whereby i ks bm o fia | Dess
1121861 30 668.07 M Exotpbonal caae & s kmpractical tq ff a nonmel proo. procass
1{29723 220 579,00 o ExcepBanal oase 1t s fmpraclica) to ff a hatoel proc. process of BY {86
1131724 14 514,43 B8P Allentio Exceplional cave (Y] to 2, PIOCEES axcia of BV 186
1131725 57 B47.04 |BF Athantio Eyna Ly It to ff & normal prac. procass extention of BV 188
11831781 7 958.60|Eoo Car Hire CALS 1] 1a ff 2 novmel proo, ']
BE8.60|Eoo Car onai cass iis 1o ff & noem C. lon of BV 340
4 CAR Lid I cames whePaby I b k) o ff & normal o0y Extentfion of BV 220
1131806 2 [[:] e [+ onal aase wheraby & k) o o ff . E]
1131872 257 #26.74|BP Atiantla Exceptionsl cans whureby R1s im Exdertion of BY 188
1131588 [ esaai Exnaptional case whemby i offe rooess
1131808 13 780.00|QB al game [T o ff & narmal prog.
8 4 260.00] Boland Nebvari PTYLTID Excel gase X Is Impractiaal = ff a normaj caes
| 1131988 $00.00]Dp Kook Banto o cane Tl wl 1o ff a normal | exteriion of BV 138
1131887 0 [l ans, [17] onal oasa ] 1o ffn Hommal CEOs
1132374 7 97043 odBa e to ff & hormal prog.
1131808 [=]] oyl oans e 1o #f 8 normal proo. =] Extention of contmet
1132144 8 B27.00 oass 2 imj ofan , jiracags
1132163, .00 Da Kook Elspdopmuwanrdserder | case whersby & s kmpractical o i@ G0, pracess
1132264 {8| Rentokd | e wharsby it s mptaciivalto ff o
1351 1732“1’.21] |
1121820 8500001 d at rk of )
1131621 11 000,001 Ra Speciul work of arif pe 3
1l 17 800,00
| TOTAL 3 tia6 108.87
61 |
SEPTEMBER 2015 - - g
| | |
Oyderor, Atnotmt A Raason | Additfonal informaton e
32414 8 515.80] Balamanz] Sole
11: 5l 8 268,83 I Supplies ol
1132571 73 §50.00 Imﬁ
1132680 12 225.65)Dr Cranle & V) Sola er
| 113%771 128.50] Lesle Neads FTY LTD Sola
| 1933068 B4.72) Menal FTYLTD Sole
| 1133248 13 266,70 |opiea Sols
1133296 (1] [-]
REFEREE] 00,00 Wiy Muiltl Constructi Bole Far
] 88 264.10
1132348 441 ump and seware, and
I
(1132338 | 7 43180 T Emej
| 1122454 | 2 762.00| AC Benvioes feqifired
| 1122481 Z 010,00 Zone Benvioen g
| 1122995 4 330,00(Da Sarvioes ury sty fe
[ 1133345 120,00/ Sanitach Telat Hira Sanioes Taquired
11 H [ [
1137368 Excapiione] cogs whateby i clical to ff rooRss
1132374 Lavd to ff & nermal . Process
1132433 Exoeg oaBe B Is Empranfical t # & nomal proc. proocsss
1132617 eby & ks bmpracol to ff & normal proo. process mprh-in-morth extenslon of eecurity services whike tender
1132618 }t In impraclien to ff @ normal proc. procass mpith-d-mofith mxtehaioh of & aervices yhils tender
1132518 aaltofmyomelproc.process  |manih-io-motdh e o8 wiks fands
1132620 Securtly & o1 wl‘l’a nrmul prac. progess nrﬂhuhmhnoh s unlhumllhndur
[EF] 45 86455 Global Force Eeeu amlnn n.. metith-to-tmorth xtenain of § nen wiiis tender
1152529 52 034,08] Global Farce Sacurtly Barvices pradtios month-to-moih sxte of senfo ooa whis tonier
| 1132823 | 28,63{ Bloba] Forca 8 Errvices mm—h-mmlhmn:h of sectrity aarvions white taldar
1132624 15 156.02| Qlobal Foros. Iy Servines imonth-te-month extersion of aeovrify services wiile tender
1132626 55 338.23| @lohel Forpe BecutyBenvies | ponih-to-mornth sxtanslon of aecurlly eMuu\mlahuder
I_‘m 0 88122 Global Fooe Secufly Genicee | o pond-io-moih extansion of sas efyioss whils fende:
1182827 32 07 13| Global Foros BeoudlyBandons = ] o s ayth gufension of 280 nnbnvﬂnmdur
[ 1132626 50043 Glahal Forno SaculyBeniose  [Fxoeph jo-momyth exteyrsdon of sanurity aarvices whils tender
| 1132620 117 431.08]Gioha] Foroe SecudySendoes | B o tc-month extanafon of security servioes whis tende;
1132634 4 165,30} Logo Glothing Eo i pros, pfogs:
(1132870 3 000.00[Vigarés Trampo Expepfional cass whersby i i impractioal to ff & nommal pros. proaess 1
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| 1182879 | 5400 Ito f m hovmel prop. process
_qg}ﬂ_ 1 700.00 ] Currborand Horal aese .
1132777 Insers o [ |
| 1132858 3481 s Offios ohal o Itie joal i 4 w normal
| 1132860 3813.47 B Office Machines | oess [3) s b 9 m mocenal GBS
i 1132871 2 045,10 Blacer's Office o omse wharsby ftia’ fa B 6a
1133205 14 250,00 Barcor 85 cme whereby it ls Imoractioslte ff o muns
| 1133247 CEX Customer Banvioes cimb 1t ie impractivedto ¥ normel Legal Serdcka
| 1133288 H14.70] Sonrede Exas) cmm it s impriacticed o ff & nenmal prog, mm
3 #1881 o Weese) Exoe) cane 1 ia b cal fo 1 & hormol prog.
Migager| 000,00 npBanal cass whorsby K s km o ffa —
m Roux [1] o ffa l Losa! Senvioss
1133280 nal casa 0. Lagitl Servioe
1188381 ot ahl case hiskm fo f7'a normad proo. m
’_IM_ ne o whereby K is Im) to ff'a norimal proa. Lopal Survioes
113338¢ 20 085.! B{Yina Roux nTa] cane (1] tn ifs pormal ) I Senvioes
1133381 27 ez 5018 B8 o0 nnal case whenaby i ix | to 1 w hormal cBes of By 353
1132878 3 1872]Eqe oaso whersby kis calta ffn 2, of By 340
| 1132804 T 545,65 R o Exca) caen whereby It Is | 4o ff & normal pros. prapass By 353
| 1132644 15 550,00 Adandot Gel Exvnj owe Tt calto f 8 normal pree. proseas Eximelion of
113287+ 7045.99 [ tioel e ¥ & a0, procase
113247 colin 3.0 roo. proosss
j40] $95 4877
TOTAL 1171 808.18
| fea1
OCTOBER 2015 :
1334265
1133427
1133487
| 1133706 |
1133706
1133707
1133704 2 502,80 SOI!
T M 771 P M— Y
134021 421MM Ac Eg Bols 8
34085 -29 Eols Si
Boko 9
Strip & Quols sbove R3C 000
& Quoirn
| Sarvicas urgardy aqupied
[ Good wrgordy pacgimd
1138854 o
8)
1133958 313 67721 [ Alsy Onde BT Emargency
1133087 2 451.00| Winterhuch Brosrs BK Emergenoy
1154000 16 5865,06] Meyer Eleolrical Coneiruchion | Sarvicas penlly required,
11Ud2 4 Mual Projects BA PTY LTD
1134081 2 (2820 Tumet Morris PTY LYD
1134032 11 TESASIWIM
1134145 12 B2500] Wintsthach Broem BIC
00| Elsmant Sarvions urge
RIEZ )
1134182 T83.59 o)
Ti34t72 800.00{ FP Bwa EI
11 Z79.50| Boland Facks Em:
11 83 507.12| TGS Gear Serndon
11234149 700.60 E| al
883 333 .82
33371 27 500.00 tf Exoe cmmn by it 18 mpeacticnl 4o 1f & normal proc. procass
Windeed [ ‘o ff m nammal proo. procass
oasa whareby B fa 0 1T = normal prop.
1133518 40 of 3
33 nfic OF (FTYILTD 88 unil tender BV4S1 has
1133830 16.580.0) pdont [Extnator of » cottimt on Week to Wesk baels undl tonder EASS has been
3831 16850901 5 dondory Ganons Evterssion of n coptrack en ek fo e ek basls orfl sy BVASS s d
1133694 321a47|Ca Coom
| 1133686 28 4808.04 Extaréisn of oondrmot - By 220
1133887 T 84585 nen af ~Hv
{13850 18 580.00 of 2 oontract en wisk 19 weuk bavle unfl tender BV4SS bus
1133808 Giabe! Fotos 8i Sarvicas Exca) Ol o 1 b sl prse,
1133507 { 55 176.00{ Globed Faton & Barvioas Exce) 0908 [ o 1 o sl
| 1153508 | 21 340.86] Glakal Porse & Sel
1133608 T14.23 | Glul [ Servicen
1123610 40 B7: Blobal 5 Services
H836(1 EX] Globat Si Sandten
§133512 90 £86.57| Global Foros con
84 220.53 | Glob Saviven
Glob
181
50 237, m] Fi Bervices
1 685 405 88 | Slobal Farce Servioes
1133668 7 24913 Hi PTYLTD owa wherob rot rTC. B0
1133838 6 282.36] Windaed onal nase i u:lbffnrnmn] 0. PAOGORS
11334859 245 960.30] Atiurdio O 1D Extemaion of BV 88 until tander BV451 has besn ol
1133894 1 180.40] JJ & Vermole Exnapliohal oese Rl cal o ffw O8RS
1133428 1 4585 aE e al cwea H‘hl wlhﬁ- | prog.
1133828 00| Adendort Ga vl i Yelwbich
Wirpasi
it omusotote
1133868 22 722,88 Rio kontrakieurs
1133882 81 445.80| Afiariio O1 A8
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HREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K

DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

119

KIFEET STiE50 me ofical to  w narmal
1134008 A 76740 ak varkoekn al caze whereby B ls 1o 2 narmal s
1134030 76 &47.05|Yiin ml crps Rl ofioal to ff a1 narmal Bag
| 112408 | 51 450,28 | Nashus Bresdevalist 8] oass [T 1o ff # narma
1134123 02 030,00 7 8l case whi o a1
1134124 125 870.00H = nl cane ] cicul to ff » normal prog. process
1184131 24 361.16| Rentokil intial PTY LTD 8] vse wh fo fF & il prae, pracags
1134307 502 718.46] Glahal Forca Bandoes Exuapfional cass wh Is fo ff a nogmal proo, procass
|_1133028] 15 580,00 ndodl Ganaral al cane whereby B |9 im 1o ff & noymal cand
260981 500.90|AC Expe) cans wheraby B s im) B nozrmal proc.
1133834 7 B47.85|Bal Y] Exneptionsl case [T o 0
1130858 950.00] Adln) [FIYITD lonal gane: K Is impractical to f a normul proo,
] 127 053.00/AC onal emme: k is Irpracfical in f & normad prog.
48] 2962 05290
Total 41an14.57|
— T
NOVEMBER. 2015
|
Ordel . Amount |Sarviee Provid Reneon Addiional Information fwhere neoeasary)
1134884 7 158.20] Civiimsft ol Suppler
1134858 B5 370.46| Qlobw) Foros Se Saln Suppler
1134691 9 500.00| UmoyA Softwars 8ola ar
11346538 188 §37. | [hars Bels Supplar
1134098 18 357,54 Technala Sole Buppler
BD.00 | Wate: Inatfiute Sole B
| 1136068 70000 er Doom Sols
| 1136088 410.00| Forima Media Independent Soln Suppller
260,00/ Eols Supplier
34 3 308,
] 2096 [
1134711 451.00 nch B Em
|_i134712 2 451.00Winterbach B\ BK Em|
[ 113302 4 503 Motar
1134934 3 088.40 Ernasgs
1135654 74 736.49 Arnlurs
[6] 57 23280
| 1134894] 31 678.08 lsulganunh
[
16 590,00
| 1134428 | Aderdorff Gensral Tra o of w carrract on wesk to weak besbs und] bman L]
1139628 Fi Exienalen of BV 353
1184880 jnen 1 Tm Extencion of a eamiract on waek to week bigslo i isnder BVASS has beon approved
1134713 273.43|8 Conradle Atioi oapE 3 oal lo #f n normel proc. proce,
| 1134729 10 00000 Eviraks Exceptional onpe wivareby k I Im) 10 7 a nor) NS, PronasE
1134172 721,00 Naw Ne phe| cape Wwhereby Ris 40 #f a normal proo. prooess
| 11248220 00| H Tarblane] (=] | se wiba Ho §f & porel it
1134827 42 134 .40 omal cass ths ctieal o 11 & normel pros, procesa
1134845 11148.08 Lakoratories Lid Exe a] case whereby Bt i ctioal to #f & 0.
| 1124368 | 95000 Shaldon M [= nl pane wharsby Bt 1o #f n nosmal proc. procass
15 §80.00|
1134807 Genoral Extenalon of s contract on wask to wesk basls unti tender EV4A65 haa bee) d
1134808 Ll 1T Estanslon of » coptrmct an sl to Weelk basés ] tsnder BVASS hes hoan
2 T Jooste ™ R is bm  to ff & narmal peoo. procesy
1135068 24 351.18| Rantoldl nfiial itd Exge) an20 wheraby B Is lm) to I & normal proc. prosass
113%808{ 70 880,00 | A il case whereby & | im| 10 ff & nammsl pros. procass
| 1135082 | 32 5] 5.36: H Exoal o whersby & s lcal to ff & normal . ProCess Extarition of BV 220
1135083 22 97043|FG Uniforms oo case whoreby R In 1o ff = normal proc. process
1135533/ 50 488 40/ eed omitoting Solutions lonel case: whereby & Is Impractioal to ff 2 normal proc. proocess
18] 373 977,38 i
1184448 181 627.86 !III.II'.ID!
Tl
TOTAL BT3 387.11
|51
DECEMBER 2015
Goder e Adione] iopaiion fwhers pessssery) |
1135985 T 422.80) Conredls Aftorne: Eta | o Rig Kmiprectical % 1f a nermel 88T
1135188 $5 BO7.25 Exaeptiona) cass wivareby & i fnprectical o #f & nesmed
1135168 217,30/ Roux Aftol chal case raotical o i & notmsl
1135200 10 032.00 Ratet Afto onal case whenehy & b Empmotical o it a nermal pros. %
m 762.00]Wiina R ey I casa R iz Impractioal &0 & normm proc.
1135248 604 205 lobul Foros Be ] nal case whareby B s [ 3
| 1128330 11 628.00 Fiviar B ExoepBonal cess wherby I le itoie X
135520 4 741.44] Exo) | cane whereby it o I & horiviad prog,
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K

DEVIAT!ONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

| Addittorel informetion {whare nacasssry)

1138300 4785019 [
1135289 35 082.07
2] [}
1135816 451,00
13603 0| Midi
1 [1
(1136213 | s Posel
[4] 18 278.80
127 0600 month b month extenalon of ascudy sanas Ul tender
1435836 AC S Exra) | oase Riali oifa EV44D s awerded
1326728 159 9595.00] FTY)LTD al cane i Jo ff o nomal
802 718.57) month ts mesth extension of escurlty sendesn untl fender
:1]% " Baryican nal cese R b : process ] awardad
(] ™ osse His in &, Process W
| 1188824 | 0 [+ [ I of
B Bx o) cane In Impracfiol to #f & Rovmsl prod. mﬁ
1135828 13701.25] Be] [+ cane #t Iz impraofioal ta fF & nonmal prog. | Exteniion of contract
5303 8 01150/ o chme (17 cical to ¥ m novmal
3136841 2 0[AC sane [11] 10 ff & posenal
1136644 166 000,00 BEE. al case [] 1o fTa nommal
1135248 4340.00/ Terb Exoaptional cass itk o ff & normel 0eSE _J
H3806% 70.680.00/AC Secul Exceplionn] cass wharsby It in 10 fi & nortidl pros, préoess mi =xtension of ge: SOIViDSE U By
13807 4213440 = ‘whereby itle m [T.10 | oy ts mendh extansion of saeudky sendoes url andsr B\
1136088 | tiim il
1128004 18 61 DS Sifa
1139058 48 818.85] 008 Consutanis oo ) bifa
1135056 6 §18.68{ ODS Consultunts oo Exooj Oabe It b mpr. ol Cass
1136057 16 993.88{CDS & & Ynpractioal to Tfa 0885
1526098 16 141.86/cD8 cc e ith | o ¥ @ poemal ro0sss
1138099 16 386.84| ODS Conaultanis Exan) kD Itk [ cos
1138140 5 863,98 ODS Consuttante on o888 [ a =T
1138128 90 288, BOPWEC Cansult PTY LTD [~ It 6 Tim to ff @ pormal pras,
1186124 Mokate Du Plaasls o¢ Honil cue wharaby k teffa nl
E ads Ino oowe ptiosl 1o f & normal proa.
] ls
1198373 B 48404 { Wind e ohal csne u normal proe, proosen
113547 25 488.28( Earth to Ganrnaties nal cage B o ff m nomi C. Process
127} 1714 B8 A1
| Total 1922 646.08
-1
FEBRUARY ‘2016
| Srder e, | Addionsl information (Whersrscessaryt
| 13ass07 |
| 1139696 |
1126828
1137180

1128878
1137047

62 1300 Andre Burger Resdpewende [ngeniers Boods/ Getvices wrenly requred

2382850 MiNBa Goods Barvioas urgently redulred

2002 00| AC & Gonds! Sarvices urpendly raguited

4m.uo mnm'n Zona Goode! Benvices o requr
Goode Services arpently

[NaBonal Leboratory Amwociates | Exoey
mmwm

A 81500 AC Sect

2 1 A
TN Mgr'r-rmnm& Lm raziical 4o fo
1623”.20

erob itbin g hhlmlmml
oy it ks

llntnmm-lhumlmmll us pro
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HREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY
APPENDIX K

DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

EEG £1 385 16] Breecviay Kommunikaske

g
1
g

by ks Impeactioal to follow a normal p
by It I8 fmp uﬂulwluluwnmnnul

aby [t to follow & normal p B

by it Is mpsenotical o follow & hormal pro T

by 1t ks Wnpruafisal {6 fa¥iaw 8 narmal py

f eby it Is impractical 1o follow & nofmal proo. pracass

1137044 Mn.snam flonn| cane whereby 1l s bmpractionl to follow & nosmal proo. praposs.

| 1138857 576.00| Mufler, Tetbiicha ABuyers | Eowoeptional onsa wherely s knpraofical o folkew & nocmel proo. process

| 1126811 | 018 44| Wooroester & Wikzsuhe:t) Brandbiugsers | Fxcepiional case whety i 15 hnbraofioal fo foiow a nof, procats

122 1762 381

[ TOTAL | 2521 67093
| 135 ]
MARCH 2016 - -

Ordernr.

Additonal Infermation fwhere pecessary)

113751

| 1137511 ]
1137608

137821

1137838
‘838

nﬂnllhfolmnnm :

11275678 (1] o3
1i3reee 11 388 96| Brawrivier KomminBasls ExeapBanal cass R £ novial Proc,
1137828 68 024.00| Gonrmdin Exoal cans to falisw & notmal prae, procass
1137834 K6 575.00| Porierville Grondwerke BIC [T kis iniael to follow & normal prac.
1137878 B2 060.00] D4 T: & cme Ris 1o follow a normal 08N
AEENL (] 42 134.00[AC gase wharsby it ks ofical a 8] ness
1137702 127 053.00[AC | cewe Whereby i js im 1o follow & nanmal proc. process:
113 70 680.00/AC | ol ical tn follow & nonmed proc. process
| 4187707 063.93 | Burge & Diesa| Horstalwarke lona) casa it ke bmpraotioal to follow & RanmB| prac, plocdts
jﬂ‘l’ﬂﬁ 4260.00(Le Roux efiorml Thers) tanel case B is Impractioal ta follow & no rea
I imipraction] to follow 6 normel prog.
(1] ) .
1 Is Impractical {o follow a normal proo. proasss:
It ticy] o foliow 7 nemmal g
s ofical fo ot
I3 cHoal o 0. process
Tt pfion! o follow & hormel proo. proosss
olion! i folow & M) proo. praess
th clical to folow a normal ropess
T
 Addlforal lnferaton (whers f=oegrary) |
Emargancy
Emeargeney
Emarpengy
Ememency
1136803 21 66.04 | Barjoworld £ Quote
1136748 52 535.18 | Muital cte 8A Piy Lid & Guola
1138786 16 013.581 Adlas Fire S 10 L3
1138621 a)H; 6 {FTYILTD & Guata
J4 [
| 1138407 2023 lpew - Uity Manw Sevices LD crun whareby B I | owll to follow 8 nommel proe.
| 1138448 00600 When! Jerseen's Road Muslo to al X Bpecial works of arl
1138450 00,00] Whenl juske m
1135451 579 305,66 Giahal ForcoSe:
| 1138568 11 400.00] ID Taohoology Sokilions LTD
1138804 861,32 et ADN
| 11a8Bde 085,10] IDI Tachrology So| D
EEE Tl 368.35| Bre Fnsp
1128788, D] Brosrs
1138882 730.00] Brandel & Togrisma
Eﬁi 31418
TOTAL 478 485,03
| I46]
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HREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

AFPENDIX K
DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
Adifionm] infermadicn (wisee neosssery)
ragd
1135876 70750| Winterbach Bross BIC Goodal senvices e
| 1130849 1 Winlarba Guodw/ sarvices
1126886
1136897 808.15:
iﬂ@ 877 287.85/ Goods/ ssrvioes upanby raquirad
18] 843 850.15
1130592 05 96E.95| A8 00 Strip & Quote
1136553 52 767.60] anzl [T | 5lrip & Quole
1130608 285,25/ Srip & Gunte
1139810 52 706,62\ Worcaniar Genhox Cants L Quote
84 T0B.74) Orbit Quote
B36 PTYLID & Guote
[§
1130600 37 396,36 Orohard B Sirip & Guote
Io] 847 BR1.5| |
1130008 681 £35 48| Globnl Forcs Bendcen case [137] oticel o # nomal prog.
1138120 25 BAD.SOAL 8o cavo ragtioal o follow a na 0. POGESS
1139126 €1 580.00( Ra) cC I cien Riel cal o follow m normal proe,
2 32320 F (7] pifom] ¥ follow » nomal
ﬂ% | cane oficalto *
1138928
1138131 e Rl rooute
1136187 T 848,14/ Rere 3 R s im) nﬂenlhlnhwamm[ roooss
a 026.16| ARE Bouth Afiea PTY LTD | casn: £ bk km) |0 follow 3 11 roooss
RREEE] 03208 [Windeed | Bl |0 B rOOmER
| 1136340 $00.00: Hariar ur aime whereby |t Is I | o follow 3 nosmal rooess
[ 1138306 40%.00{Worcentet Tool
| 1139481 Windasd
1334618 E00.00; Hi
1934758 22 Anatech
1439802
i T
1139854 LD0[AC Seol
1139855 42 134 40[AQ 8o
1189892 127 D500 AL Emcix
11239832 127 roems
1139854 580,00/ Saoty
1 568 580 .21
[ Tohl | 38i0s7ed
__[83)
JUNE 201& o e
1
Order nr. Arsount | Service Pi B N
1140022 8 01850 Mesigheme e Sola ar
F140285 2255.71 N Sols or
CO8.00/NID - Sols Suppller
5,51 Au
140813 = B0|s Bupplsr
1140524 B
| 1140788 211.30 | @ane Leuw Ttaflio Cole) Sole
1140773 §85.00 Pola Yard Snla
1140784 27 407 48 Kan er
1140757 26 031 A3 [Rented |nfl (FTYRTD Sola Suppller
1140837 5 745.37] Sidstrain Sols Buppller
[i1] 11 zﬁ.ﬂl
8 800.00 'AL\' Goods' sarviass ursenty Fagul
1540291 3 M48.00] Mover B Coods/ senvioes urgently requred
1140073 1“5.72 WM Baade’ servicos urgenlly required
(1140603 | 350,90 Ouenia | Gacdsf sarvicos ugerlly moulred
| 1140608 | 2 47030 W[nhrbld'l i Guuﬁluwlnu ganity racquired
1140822 202350
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BREEDE VALLEY MUNIGIPALITY
APPENDIX K

DEVIATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2016
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